
ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE 
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
December 8, 2015 – BOARD AGENDA 

 

 

Please note late start time 
 
 
  5:00 1)  J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chairperson 
   A) Call to Order 
   B) Pledge of Allegiance 
   C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure 
   D) Approval of Agenda 
   E) Citizens’ Public Comment – Comments from visitors must be informational in 
    nature and not exceed (5) minutes per person.  The County Board generally will 
    not engage in a discussion or debate in those three minutes but will take the  
    information and find answers if that is appropriate.  As part of the County Board 
    protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character  
    assassination at a public Board meeting. 
 

   2)  Consent Agenda – All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be 
    routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days  
    prior to the meeting; the items will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  
    separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so   
    requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and   
    considered under separate motion. 

 
    A) Correspondence File November 25, 2015 – December 8, 2015 
    B) Approve November 24, 2015 County Board Minutes 
    C) Approve Commissioner Warrants 
    D) Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant – Auditor’s Office  
    E) Adopt Resolution: LG214 Premises Permit – The Joint Bennettville MN 
    F) Adopt Resolution: 2016 Liquor License Renewals    
    G) Approve SSTS Inspector Contract Renewal 
    H) Approve Placement of Funds into Reserves – Environmental Services 
     
   5:02 3) John Welle, County Engineer 
    A) Adopt Resolution: General Fund Transfer for Great River Road Costs 
 
   5:25 4) Nathan Burkett, County Administrator 
    A) Adopt Resolution: Central Minnesota Community Corrections, Waiver of  
      Certain Joint Powers Agreement Provisions 
                   
   5:35 5) Committee Updates   
   
   5:45  Adjourn 
 
 
 
   
  

 
  



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD November 24,2015
The Aitkin County Board of Commtssroners met this 24 day of November 20 5 at 9: 03
a m with the followrng members present: chai rperson J Mark Wede Comm rssroners
La urie Westerl und Don N iem Brian Napstad Anne Marcotte, County Adm inistrator
Natha n Burkett, and Adm in istrative Assista nt Sue B ingham.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the November 24,201S agenda.

AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

November 24,2015

Attendance
The Aitkin county Board of commissioners met this 24th day of November,
2015, at 9.04 a.m. as the Aitkin county Health & Human services Board, with
the following members present: chairperson commissioner Mark wedel;
Commissioners, Ann Marcotte, Brian Napstad, Don Niemi and Laurie
Westerlund; and others present included: County Administrator Nathan Burkett;
H&HS statf Members Tom Burke, Director; Jessi schurtz, social service
supervisor; Erin Melz, Public Health supervisor; Jessica Gobre, lncome
Maintenance supervisor; Julie Lueck, clerk to the Health & Human services
Board; and guests; Adam Hoogenakker, Aitkin rndependent Age; and Roberta
Elvecrog, Amanda Voller and Bob Marcum, H&HS Advisory committee
Member; Bob Hanruarth, citizens.

il Approval of Health & Human Services Board Agenda
Motion by commissioner westerlund, seconded by commissioner Niemi, and
carried; the vote was to approve the Agenda.

Review october 27,2015 Health & Human service Board Minutes
Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund, and
carried; the vote was to approve the Minutes of the october 27,201s Health &
Human Services Board Meeting.

ilt.

IV Review Bills
Motion by commissioner Napstad, seconded by commissioner Niemi, and
carried; the vote was to approve the Bills.

V Contracts/Agreements
A. Detoxification Services Gontract between Gentral Minnesota Mental
Health Genter and Aitkin Gounty Health & Human services for the period
January 1,2016 through December 31, 2016. Motion by commissioner Niemi,
seconded by Commissioner Marcotte, and carried; the vote was to approve the
Detoxification Services Contract between Central Minnesota Mental Heahh
center and Aitkin county Health & Human services for the period January 1,
2016 through December 31, 2016.
B. Letter of Agreement between AGH&HS and Dr. Mark Heggem, MD at
Riverwood Healthcare center for the period January 1,2016 through

December 31,2016. Motion by commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
commissioner Napstad, and carried; the vote was to approve the Lettêr of

reement between ACH&HS and Dr. Mark MD at Riverwood

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVED
AGENDA

HEALTH & HUMAN
SERVICES BOARD

Page I of 10



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD November 24,2015
Hea Ith care Center for the period January I 20 I þ through December 3 1 20 1 o
c CM HS Serv !ces Ag reement betwee n Aitkin Gounty Health & Human
Services and Trim n Systems ACS Services (Agency col lection System )for the period January 1 2016 through December 3l 2016. Motion by
Comm issioner N¡em seconded by Commrssroner Marcotte, and ca rried the
vote was to app rove the CM HS Services Ag reement between Aitkin County
Hea Ith & Human Services and Trim tn Systems ACS Servrces (Agency Collection
System) for the penod Janu ary 1 20 1 o throug h December 3 1 20 1 6.

vt. Administrative Reports:
A. Financial & Transportation Reports - Kathy Ryan reviewed areas of
the Financial and rransportation report with the Board. Motion by
Commissioner Napstad, seconded by commissioner westerlund, and carried,
the vote was to approve the Financial and Transportation Reports as presented

Joint Powers Board Reports:

4. Tri-County Gommunity Health Services Board (CHS)
Commissioner Westerlund / Erin Melz / Tom Burke
October 15,2015 Meeting Minutes - Erin Melz reviewed the minutes noting the
Rainy River community College summit to be held December 9th to disculs
future programming for the nursing programs. Erin also noted a discussion with
respect to reimbursement for the home visiting program. cHS is also in the
early stages of drafting a MutualAid contract between Aitkin, ltasca and
Koochiching counties for assisting each other in times of crisis situations.

vil.

vil. Committee Reports from Gommissioners
A. H&Hs Advisory committee - commissioners westerlund and/or
Marcotte committee Members attending today: Amanda Voller & Bob Marcum
November 4th meetíng minutes. Bob Marcum spoke of his appreciation and
learning experiences on this Advisory Committee along with the culture of Aitkin
County and the fact that the H&HS organization works so welltogether. He also
spoke of his involvement with various committees at the state level and how they
also impact Aitkin County.
B. AEOA Gommittee update - commissioner westerlund reported no
update at this time.
c. NEMOJT Gommittee update - commissioner Napstad reported no
meeting since his last report and the next meeting will be in December.D. GJI (Children's Justice lnitiative) - Commissioner Westerlund reported
they met and discussed the child re-entry issues and the cJl conference.E. Lakes & Pines update - commissioner Niemi reported they had
discussed the weatherization and fuel assistance programs of which both have
funding and folks are applying for both. There was a question as to whether
these funds could be re-allocated if not used during the normal heating season.

Next Meeting - December 22,2015

Break: 9:48 a.m. to 10:05 a.m.

Motion by commtss toner Napstad seconded by commtSSroner Niemi and ca rried al
members voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as fol lows A) Correspond ence

I 1 r rove CoF ile: November 0 20 5 to Novem be 23 20 1 5 u Board M¡nutes:

REGULAR BOARD
RECONVENED

BREAK

Page 2 of l0



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD November 24,2015
November 1 0 20 1 5 c) Approve com mrssroner Warrants Gene fa Fund $87 794 1 8,
Road & Bridge $¿9 ,224 95 Health & H uman Servlces $ I 1 23 .55 State $375.00 Trust
$ I þ ,572 07 Forest Development $26 ,560 .23 Long Lake Conservati on Center
$ I 0, 1 20 30 Parks $29 767 1 5 fo r a tota of fi221 537 43; D) App rove Aud itor Warrants

October Sa les & Use Tax: General Fund $678 .24 Road & B ridge $ 1 522.69 State
$8 ,363. 50 Trust $9 91 Forest Development $-0 .47 Long Lake Conservation Center
$ 1 35.44, Parks $237 53 for a tota of $ 1 0, 946 .84 E) App rove Aud itor Warrants
Octo ber/Novem ber Tax Settlements: Age ncy $3,050 ,426 02 F) Approve MOA between
Un iversity of M¡ nnesota and Aitki n county for Exte nsion prog rams for 201 6-20 I 8; G)
Accept $ 1 00 Donation from U n it #23 Amenca n Leg ion Auxi ary McGregor to Veterans
Servtce Otfice to help with Vet Van Expenses H ) Adopt Reso lution Aitki n County
Supports Revised County Prog ram Aid Form ula; r) App rove Closing Courth ouse and
Auth orize Day off with Pay fo I Non-U nton Emp loyees on christmas Eve, Decem ber 24,
2015 J) Adopt Resolution AI Terra tn Vehiclô Tra tn Fund tng K) Approve Affid avits for
Du pl icate of Lost Wa trants Payrol L) Autho rize Out-of-State Travel H rghway Dept.
M) App rove RecordEASE Software Modu le Purchase Recorder's Office

under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Napstad,
seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voting yes to adopt
resolution - Aitkin County supports Revised County program Aid Formula:

Affirming Aitkin Coun$r's endorsement of the revised County Program Aíd formula
developed by the Association of Mínnesota Counties' County Progrãm Aid Work Group

WHEREAS, Minnesota's counties are mandated by the state to provide essential
services in many program areas including human services, public safety, and
transportation; and

WHEREAS, counties depend on county program Aid ("cpA') for the financial
sustainability of these state-mandated, county-administered services; and

WHEREAS, the current structure of the CPA formula, pursuant MS Chapter 447A.0124,
creates considerable volatility in the fund's distribution, interfering with counties' abilities
to accurately budget for essential services; and

WHEREAS, the current formula's inadequacies have also resulted in the dramatic
reduction of funding for one-third of counties, that have lost at least S0 percent of their
funding since 2005; and

WHEREAS, despite fluctuations over the past ten years, the state appropriation to the
2015 CPA is equal to the 2005 appropriation making it greatly depressed in terms of
inflation; and

WHEREAS, a revised CPA formula in conjunction with additionalfunding will enable
counties to continue to provide quality services that may also translate inlo reductions in
county levies, decreasing the tax burden of Minnesota residents; and

WHEREAS, in October 2014, the Association of Minnesota Counties assembled the
CPAWork Group including leadership from twenty counties and representatives from
the Metropolitan lnter-County Association and the Minnesota Rural Counties Caucus to
analyze and develop a CPA formula that reflects the pressing needs of Minnesota's
counties; and

RESOLUTION
20151124-067
AITKIN COUNTY
SUPPORTS
REVISED GOUNTY
PROGRAM AID
FORMULA

CONSENT
AGENDA

Page 3 of l0



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD November 24,2015

WHEREAS, the CPA Work Group unanimously approved a revised CPA formula that
benefits all Minnesota counties by reducing volatility and ensuring a fair distribution of
CPA; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Association of Minnesota Counties that
represents the diverse interests of Minnesota's 87 counties, voted to support the
proposed CPA formula revisions; now, therefore,

BE lT RESOLVED, Aitkin County endorses the following revisions to the Minnesota
County Program Aid formula:

o A funding increase of $40 million;
o The creation of a funding floor that guarantees each county $350,000 in tax

base equalization aid ("TBEA");
. Adjustments to the TBEA formula factors to slow down counties' loss of TBEA

funding, including: an increase of the per capita factor to $190 and a decrease
of the county adjusted net tax capacity (ANTC) factor to 9 percent;

. The elimination of special funds and transition aid; and

. The creation of a 5o/o cap on annual CPA losses; ensuring no county will lose
more than 5o/o of its funding each year.

under the consent agenda, motion by commissioner Napstad, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voting yes to authorize County Offices to
be closed on Christmas Eve 2015, and to authorize non-union employees be absent
from their duties with pay.

under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by commissioner Napstad,
seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voting yes to adopt
resolution - All Terrain Vehicle Trail Funding:

WHEREAS, Local units of government can apply for State aide for trail development,
maintenance, grooming and administration from the Minnesota Department of Natural
Resources at the rate of 90% reimbursement of costs of grooming and maintenance,
and

WHEREAS, Aitkin County does not have the facilities to maintain the entire trail system
in Aitkin County, and

WHEREAS, Clubs wish to contract with the County for maintaining these trails, and

WHEREAS, these trails benefit the recreation, resort, tourism, industry, and economy of
Aitkin County,

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County TrailAdministrator be
authorized to apply for Grants in Aide assistance funds for All Terrain Vehicle Trail
maintenance and grooming for the following trail:

Northwoods Regional ATV trail which consists of the following segments:
South Soo Line, North Soo Line, Rabey Line, Blind Lake, Redtop, Moose
River connector, Lawler, Blind Lake connector Trail, Hill city connector
trail and Solana ATV trails.

CHRISTMAS EVE

RESOLUTION
20151124-068
ALL TERRAIN
VEHICLE TRAIL
FUNDING

Page 4 of l0



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD November 24,2015

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County TrailAdministrator be authorized
to contract for the development, maintenance and grooming of the aforementioned trails
with qualified, interested clubs.

under the consent agenda, motion by commissioner Napstad, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voting yes to approve duplicates of lost
warrants - #13767 in the amount of $888.34 to Delta Dental, and #13796 in the amount
of $888.15 to Delta Dental - Payroll Department.

under the consent agenda, motion by commissioner Napstad, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voting yes to authorize out-of-state travel
for John Welle, County Engineer to attend the Annual Conference of the lowa County
Engineers Association in Ames, lowa from December 8,2015 through December 10,
2015. All travel costs including lodging and conference registration fees will be paid by
the lowa County Engineers Association.

under the consent agenda, motion by commissioner Napstad, seconded by
commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voting yes to approve purchase of
Electronic Document Recording Module and training at a cost of $16,800, and to
approve purchase of Web Module and training at a cost of $6,700 - Recorder's Office
Purchase will be funded using personnel dollars not expended in 2015 due to a
budgeted Deputy Recorder position that was not filled, along with the Recorder's
Technology and/or Recorder's Compliance Funds if needed.

Sandra Wheelecor from Arrowhead Transit updated the Board on the transportation
program in Aitkin County.

Lori Grams, Treasurer reviewed the 2015 Third Quarter lnvestment Report with the
Board.

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members voting to reappoint lrene Bright to a three year term as the District 3
representative on the Board of Adjustment. The term begins January 1,2016 and ends
December 31,2018.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and
carried, all members voting yes to authorize Environmental Services Department to
request proposals for replacing a 2005 Chevy Equinox with a similar but newer vehicle
The cost of the newer vehicle will be funded by trading in the 2005 Equinox and using
Solid Waste reserves for the balance. Proposals will be brought to the Board for
approval at a later date.

John Welle, County Engineer reviewed the 2015 Summary of Highway Contracts with
the Board.

LOST WARRANTS

OUT.OF.STATE
TRAVEL -
HIGHWAY DEPT.

RECORDEASE
SOFTWARE
MODULE
PURCHASE

ARROWHEAD
TRANSIT

THIRD QTR
INVESTMENT
REPORT

BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT
APPOINTMENT

TRADE &
PURCHASE
VEHICLE -
ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES

2OI5 SUMMARY OF
HIGHWAY
CONTRACTS

Page 5 of l0



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD November 24,2015

John Welle, County Engineer and the Board discussed transportation funding, including
the possible use of sales tax on auto parts to transportation.

Mark Jacobs, Land Commissioner held a Public Hearing for Classification of Tax-
Forfeited Lands. Vern Bishop and Janet Hatfield of Maðv¡lle Township asked questions
about the procedure and a parcel in MacVille Township. Motion for a resolution by
Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members
voting yes to adopt resolution - classification of rax-Forfeited Lands:

WHEREAS, MN Statue 282.01allows the County Board to classify tax-forfeited lands
either to be retained in public ownership for public benefits or retuined to private
ownership, and

WHEREAS, MN Statute 282.01 requires that a public hearing be held to receive
comments and recommendations about the pending classificãtions, and

WHEREAS, the Aitkjn County Board of Commissioners held a public hearing for the
classification of the following parcels of tax-forfeited lands on Ñovemb er 24{h, 2O1S at
11:00 AM at the Aitkin County Courthouse

THEREFORE, the following parcels of Aitkin County Tax-forfeited lands have been
classified as required by MN Statute.

Land Glassification 2014 & 2015 forfeitures

Pin # Leqal Desc Sec Tw Rge Glassification
46-0-015601 3.20 ac RR ROW in SW-SW 10 52 24 conservation
12-0-004403 E 112-E 112 oÍ Lot 1 3 52 26 non-conservation

Plan of Aitkin S 40 ft of W 25 ft
56-1-01 1 100 of Lots 2 Btk 22 26 47 27 non-conservation

Rodenberg Plat in Town of
59-1-034900 McGreoor Lot 7 Brk6 30 48 23 non-conservation

Rodenberg Plat ín Town of
59-1-035000 McGreqor Lot I Btk 6 30 48 23 non-conservation

Rodenberg Plat in Town of
59-1-035100 McGreqor Lot g Btk 6 30 48 23 non-conservation

Rodenberg Plat in Town of
59-1-035200 McGreqor Lot 10 Btk 6 30 48 23 non-conservation

Rodenberg Plat in Town of
59-1-035300 McGreqor Lot 11 Btk6 30 48 23 non-conservation

Rodenberg Plat in Town of
59-1-035400 McGreqor Lot 12 Btk 6 30 48 23 non-conservation

TRANSPORTATION
FUNDING

RESOLUTION
20151124-069
CLASSIFICATION
OF TAX.
FORFEITED LANDS

Page 6 of l0



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD November 24,2015

o2-1-066401
Plat of Bridge Park - that part of
Lot 16 W of hwy, less hwv 9 52 23 non-conservation
.70 ac of SW-SE in B 119 D p

1 1-0-063600 175 29 45 27 non-conservation
11-1-165700 Canterbury Town - Lot 3 Blk 10 32 45 27 non-conservation
13-0-021902 Part of SE-NW N of RR Tracks 13 43 24 non-conservation

E75ftof W46G.5ftof N 1t2ot
the S l/2 of SW-NW in B 101 D

24-0-016400 P 533 84626 non-conservation
E 100 ft of W 391.5 ft of N 20

24-0-016500
rods of S 40 rods of SW-NW
lyins S of Co Rd 12 8 46 26 non-conservation
S 20 rods of SW-NW in B 102

24-0-016900 D P 523 8 46 26 non-conservation
24-1-087900 Allies South Shore Lot 14 11 46 26 non-conservation
25-0-045701 W 1/2-SE-SW 28 44 23 non-conservation

29-1-121800
lndian Portage Lot 10 Blk 28
less Hwy 20 49 23 non-conservation

50-1-057500 Plat of Bain Lots 1-14 Blk 1 26 50 26 non-conservation
50-1-058900 Plat of Bain Lots 1-18 Blk 2 26 50 26 non-conservation
50-1-060700 Plat of Bain Lots 1-18 Blk 3 26 50 26 non-conservation
50-1-062500 Plat of Bain Lots 1-21 Blk 4 26 50 26 non-conservation

First Addn to Aitkin Lots I and g
56-1-033600 Btk 1 19 25 47 27 non-conservation

ndian Portage Lots 12 thru 1S
29-1-114600 Btk 25 20 49 23 non-conservation
26-0-004400 sw-sw 3 46 23 non-conservation
02-0-019201 S 420 ft of the W 112 of Lot 5 1O 52 23 non-conservation
57-1-094400 Esther Lange Estates Outlot A 14 52 26 non-conservation

Plat of McGrath Lot 2 and 3 Btk
58-1-006600 6 54323 non-conservation
02-0-020900 60/100 ac of Lot 1 11 52 23 non-conservation
09-0-064201 Part of NE-SE east of Road 34 46 25 non-conservation

Quadna Mountain View 1st
12-1-076000 Addition Lot 6 Btk 1 2 52 26 non-conservation

First Addn to Swatara Lots S
20-1-073200 and 6 Blk 3 19 51 26 non-conservation

Sheshebe Point 3rd Addn Lot S
29-1-271400 Btk 33 27 49 23 non-conservation

29-1-321800

Sheshebe Point Sth Addn Lot 2
& part vacated McGregor Road
and Part Lot 13 and Part
vacated trail as in Doc 361329 33 49 23 non-conservation
Bucks Addn to Hill City Lot 10

57-1-019700 BIk 14 14 52 26 non-conservation
60-1-007900 Plat of Palisade Lot 4 Blk 5 22 49 25 non-conservation

22 49 25 non-conservation60-1-008000 Plat of Palisade Lot 5 Blk 5

Page 7 of l0



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD November 24,2015
60-1-008200 Plat of Palisade Lot 6 Btk 5 22 49 25 non-conservation

Mclains Addn to Hitt City Lot 11
57-1-062300 Btk 4 14 52 26 non-conservatíon

Nathan Burkett, County Administrator asked for a moment to recognize that Mark
Jacobs, Land Commissioner received the Forest Service Council'ð Leadership Award
lor 2015 when he was in Washington D.C. last week.

Nathan Burkett, County Administrator and Liz DeRuyck, CMCC Executive Director
discussed with the Board the options available to Aitkin County for Community
Corrections, since Crow Wing has withdrawn from the CMCC ioint Powers Agreement
effective July 1 ,2016. Motion by commissioner westerlund, seconded by
Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all members voting yes to support thê legislative
platform change to eliminate the 30,000 population requirement to be a stand-alone
CCA County.

Motion for a resolution by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte
and carried (4-1 Westerlund), to adopt resolution - Market Rate Adjustment, Employee
Compensation:

WHEREAS,

Aitkin County Personnel Policy Article 4 Section F states that internal compensation
relationships as well as market are of interest in establishing wages for employees; and

Aitkin County Personnel Policy Article 4 Section F Subd(1) states that market rate
adjustments may be considered when :

A salary range is insufficient to attract qualified candidates for emptoyment; or
A given position deviates from the market rate by a substantial percentage; and

After approximately 16 months of recruitment efforts for the position of Public Health
Nurse in the Aitkin County Health and Human Service Department, we were unable to
recruit; and

On July 28,2015 the County Board determined that the position of Public Health Nurse
and employment of an employee(s) in said positions who hold public health nurse
credentials was necessary for the provision of services to Aitkin County citizens and
directed an additional recruitment effort, which was carried out; and

Recruitment efforts were increased and a reasonable number of applications were
received; and

The County was able to hire 2 public health nurses per the County Board's direction at a
rate of $60,008; and

Aitkin_County's salary range for public health nurses is 52,624 -78,624 annually (25.30
- 37.80/hr); and

The avera sal ta for lic health nurses em lic anizations

MARK JACOBS
RECOGNIZED

COMMUNITY
CORRECTIONS
OPTIONS

RESOLUTION
20151124-070
MARKET RATE
ADJUSTMENT,
EMPLOYEE
COMPENSATION

Page I of l0



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD November 24,2015

The market range for nurses employed by non-profit or private organizations within
reasonable traveling distance of Aitkin county is approximately s7,g4 4 - g5¡96 I
annually plus shift differentiat pay (27.81- 40.96/hr + shift diff $ 1-2); and

According to the Bureau of Labor Statistics the average nurse salary in the region is
between 63,000 - 67,000 (http://www.brs.gov/oes/currenvoes2gl t+i.ntm¡, anã

2 existing nursing staff have experience greater than or comparable to the newly hired
staff nurses, but are currently compensated at a rate lower than 960,00g.

RESOLVED,

The County Board finds that the salary range for public health nurses employed by
Aitkin County is sufficient and competitive in the market for the following ieaéons:

' At this time, in the current economic environment the market salary for a 1 - 2
year experienced public health nurse for Aitkin County is $60,008 as evidenced
by newly recruited public health nurses, within the existing salary range; and

' The salary scale for public health nurses is at this time, in the current economic
environment, competitive as evidenced by the fact that the top end wage for a
public health nurse in Aitkin County is greater than other pubiic sector
employers within reasonable distance of Aitkin County; and

' Even though Aitkin County's top end wage is somewhat lower than the top end
wage of competitive employers, Aitkin County offers a more stable work
schedule as a primary employment consideration; and

The County Board makes the following findings related to the placement of individual
employees classified as public health nurses:

' The pay ranges for the public health nurse position are competitive given the
factors, it is apparent that public health nurses, in the current econõmic
environment can obtain an entry level or minimum experience salary of
approximately $60,008, meaning that the low end of the Aitkin County Salary
Schedule may be out of market; and

' lt is reasonable to presume that given current market conditions a public health
nurse in a public employment environment with a stable schedule and similar
benefits can expect to earn up to g6g,SgTlannual (highest local competitive
employer), but that Aitkin county's wage range has á higher maximum; and

' 2 individuals employed by Aitkin County in the classification of public health
nurse currently earn less than what may reasonably be expected in the current
economic environment for an entry level or minimum experienced public health
nurse at a competitive employer; and

within reasonable traveling dista
annually (22.84 - 30.87lhr), with

nce of Aitkin County is ap
the highest being 69,597

proximately 47,509 - 64,202
annually; and

public
pay range
ghest local

a All other individuals employed by Aitkin county in the classification of
health nurse currently earn a wage which is within the Aitkin county
for said position, and ís reasonably near the maximum rate for the ñ¡

Page 9 of l0



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD November 24,2015
competitive government employer; and

' lt is reasonable to place a greater weight upon the maximum salary of the
highest local competitive government employer due to the fact that schedule,
work assignment, benefits and total compensation are more similar than
comparisons to private or non-profit employers, which Aitkin County cannot
compete with on an "apples to apples" basis; and

The Aitkin County Board recognizes this circumstance as an infrequent occurrence
brought about by increase in demand for skilled nursing and public health nursing
services, and makes no guarantee and sets no precedent related to any other
classification or employee; and

The County Board sets wages as follows effective October 12,2015 for the following
employees:

Employee #7280 - 60,008/annual
Employee #7273 - 60,O08/annual

The Board reported on the following: ARDC, Arrowhead counties, Mille Lacs
watershed, cMcc, EQB, MHB, Als, TzD, water planning Task Force, and Historical
Society.

Commissioner Niemi left at 1:41 p.m,

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund (4-0) and
carried, all members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 1:S5 p.m. until Tuesday,
December 8,2015 at 5:00 p.m.

J. Mark Wedel, Chairperson
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Nathan Burkett, County Administrator

BOARD
DISCUSSION

NIEMI LEFT

ADJOURN

Page 10 of l0



tc.
DKBl
11/30/15

Aitkin Counly
Audit List for Board COMMTSSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Page Break By: 1 1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Breakby Dept

10:384M

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?l N

Type of Audit Lisr: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:384M

1 General Fund

L2

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

8175 Centurylink
0r- 001- 000- 0000- 62 50

8175 Centu¡ylink

6097 Verizon l{ireless
0r- 001- 000- 0000- 6250

0r- 001- 000- 0000- 6250

01- 001- 000- 0000- 6250

0r- 001- 000- 0000- 6250

6097 Verizon Wi¡eless

DEPT Total:

DEPT

81 7s Centurylink
01- 012- 000- 0000- 6250
Centu¡ylink8175

f 0185 Centurylink Communicaüons Inc
01- 012- 000- 0000- 6250

10185 Cennrrylink Communications Inc

2650 KùrgsleyÆr{arlene E

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6252

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6252
2650 Kingsley/Ma¡lene E

12 DEPT Total:

DEPT

783 Canon Fi¡rauclal Servlces, Inc
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6231

Accr Amount

7.O2

7.O2

12.42-

31.34

10.06-

35.01

43.A7

50.89

112.3s
112.35

38.41
38.41

50.oo
15.00
65,00

Warrant Desc¡iption
Service Dates

Cornmissioners

Qgmmiggiq¡g¡g

Court Administration

LOCAL PHONE Q4

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Page 2

BpI Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

1

LOCAL PHONE 3 13645966
1 Transactions

CREDIT ON COMMSSIONER LINE

11/02/2015 12/01/2015
CELLPHONE CHARGES 286287802

10/07/2015 11/06/2015
COMMISS.MONTHLYMIFICHARGE 786663881

10/05/2015 11/04/2015
COMMISS.MONTHLYMIFICHARGE 786663881

10/05/2015 11/04/2015
4 Transactions

LD Phone Q4

Court Visitor Fees

Mileage

2 Vendors

3 13645966
1 Transactions

3201462L7
1 Transactions

PX- 98- 772

PX-98-772
2 Transactions

3 Vendors

Telephone

Telephone

Telephone

Telephone

Telephone

5 Transactions

Telephone

Telephône

Witnesses

Witnesses

4 Transacüons

1

215.76 Cou.rt Administration

Auditor

CONTRACT CHARGES- 026220.24

40

copyright 2010 Integrated Financial systems

I 5472808 Services, Labor, Contracts



DKBl
11/30/15 10:384M

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S voUcHERS ENTRIE!

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 3

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

Bp! Account/Formula Des cription
On Behalf of Name

8175 Centurylink
0r- 040- 000- 0000- 6250
0r- 040- 02 1- 0000- 62 50

8175 Centurylink

Accr Amount
220.24

49.1 6

306.78
355.94

12.93
12.93

26.40
26.40

LOCAL PHONE

LOCAL PHONE

3 13645966

3 141 54028
2 Transactions

Telephone
License Center- Phone

Telephone

Services, Labor, Contracts

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer SuÞplies

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

15 Transactions

Telephone

r01 85

10185

r457

1457

8623s

8623 s

Centurylink Communications Inc
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6250
Centurylink Communications Inc

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6231

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc

The Office Shop Inc
0r- 040- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6405

0r- 040- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 040- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6405

The Office Shop Inc

28.O4

19,99
14.17

9.29
3.89
4.29
7.78
8.58

14.39
16.33

126.75

7 42.26 Audttor

Treasurer

LOCAL PHONE28.09
28.O9 1 Transactions

4,93
4.93

LD Phone
'1 Transactions

LD Phone 320146217
1 Transactions

DECEMBERMAINTENANCE 369385

1 Transactions

AVERY ["A,BELS 994103- O

BOX OF GEL PENS 994103.0
POST - IT FIA.GS 994103- O

1 CAN OF AIR 994T03.0
1.5 ADH POST- IT NOTES (1) 994103- 0
3X3 ADH POST. IT NOTES (T) 994103- O

1.5 ADHPOST-ITNOTES (2) 994229-O
3X3 ADH POST- IT NOTES (2) 994229-O
I BOXHANGINGFOLDERS LTR 994229.0
1 REAMYELLOWPAPER 994274.0

1o Transactions

5 Vendors

3 1 3645966

40 DEPTTotal:

42 DEPT

8r7s

8175

Centu¡ylink
or- 042- 000- 0000- 6250
Centu¡ylink

10f 85 Centuryltnk Communlcations Inc
01- 042- 000- 0000- 6250

10185 Centwylink Communications Inc

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

320I46217 Telephone



DKBI
11/3O/15 'lO:384M

I General Fund

783

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Page 4

42

43

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
4173 GramsÆori

oI- 042- 000- 0000- 6405
oL- o42- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 042- 000- 0000- 6405

4173 Grams/Lori

DEPT Total:

DEPT

8175 Centurylink
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6250
Centurylink8175

10185 Centu¡ylink Communications Inc
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6250

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

1457 CPS Technology Soludons, Inc
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6231

1457 CPS Technology Solutions, Inc

2155 Hicks/James
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6330

2155 Hicks,4ames

43 DEPT Total:

44 DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
oI-044- 000- 0000- 6231

Canon Financial Services, Inc

B!!
Accr Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

6.40
1.98

26.54
34.92

67.94

77.24
77.24

12.66
12.66

46.20
46.20

12A.25
12A.25

264.35

326.43
326.43

1.91

0.56
2.47

humidifier for postage sealer
distilled water- postage mach.
Heater Desk

3 Transactions

Treasu¡er

Assessor

LOCAL PHONE

3 Vendors

313645966
1 Transactions

LD Phone 320t46217
1 Transactions

DECEMBERMAINTTNANCE 369385
1 Transactions

mileage- retake IAAO #102 270@.475

1 Transactions

Assessor

Central Services

COPIER CONTRACT- 031

4 Vendors

r54728t2
'l Transactions

LD Phone 320146217
TOLLFREEPHONECHARGES ,320295974

2 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account zFormula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

5 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone

Services, Labor, Contracts

Transportation & Travel & Parking

4 Transacüons

Services, Labor, Contracts

Telephone
Telephone

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
01- 044- 000- 0000- 6250
or- 044- 000- 0000- 62 50

10185 Centu¡ylink Communicadons Inc

L3624 MailFtnance

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:38AM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 044- 048- 0000- 6301

13624 MailFinance

Accr

13845 SB PHARMACYLLC
01- 044- 100- 0000- 6800

13845 SBPHARMACYLLC

13837 SMITH CONSULTING
oI- 044- 000- 0000- 623 I
01- 044- 000- 0000- 623 I
oI- o44- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

13837 SMITH CONSULTING

44 DEPT Total:

DEPT

81 75 Centurylink
0r- 049- 000- 0000- 62s0
Centurylink817s

10185 Centurylink Commu¡ications Inc
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6250

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

88880 Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6625

88880 Datacomq Computers & Networks Inc

10820 Prodata
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

10820 Prodata

49 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 0s2- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6230

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIE!

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

Iease 9,218115-I2/I7/I5 N5632444
1 Transactions

Page 5

BpI Account "crmula Description
On Behalf of Name
Postage Rentals

Amount
573.27
573.27

1,342.19
1,342.19

1,400.00
269.OO

84.43
1,7 53.43

3,997.79

1/2 TAX ABATEMENT

two keynote speakers

mileage- 480@.56

one nights lodging

Central Services

Information Technologies

LOCAL PHONE

LD Phone

COMPUTER

1 Transactions

empl.apprec,
empl.apprec.
empl.apprec.

3 Transactions

5 Vendors

3 I 3645966
1 Transactions

320t46217
'l Transactions

84s4
1 Transactions

r27473

4 Vendors

Tax Abatements

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

I Transactions

Telephone

Telephone

As/400, Computer & Office Equip.

Programming, Services, Contracts

4 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

49

35.1'l
35.11

22.52
22.52

969.00
969.O0

s20.00
520.O0

2016 DBU Maintenance

1 Transactions

1,546.63 InformationTecbnologies

Administration/Personnel Dept

59.07 position vacancies lO/7/I5
63.12 positionvacancies l0l21l15

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

52

1483

1483



DKBl
11/30/15 10:384M

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant DescriÞtion Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

2 Transactions

Page 6

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

Rp! Account -nrmula DescriDtion
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

122.19

8175 Centu¡ylink
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6250

8175 Centu¡ylink

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6250

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

I34LZ Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner pLLI

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6232

0r- 052- 000- 0000- 6232

01- 0s2- 000- 0000- 6232

13412 Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kersbner pLLI

6097 Verizon Wireless
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6250

6097 Verizon Wireless

52 DEPTTotal:

90 DEPT

783

42.16
42.16

15.73
15.73

LOCAL PHONE 3 r3645966
1 Transactions

LD Phone 320t46217
1 Transactions

Labor Atty Svcs 1.3@105.00

Labor Atty Svcs 1.4@170.00

Labor Atty Svcs 1.5@170.00

3 Transactions

HRDIRECTORMIFICHARGE 786663881
10./05/2015 11/04/2015

1 Transactions

{dminis¡¿tienÆersonnel Dept 5 Vendors

Attorney

COPIER CONTRACT- 028 I 54891 r6
1 Transactions

LOCAL PHONE 3 1364s966
1 Transactions

LD Phone JZOL462I7
TOLLFREEPHONECHARGES 320295974

2 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Telephone

I Transacdons

Office Eqúpment

Telephone

Telephone
Telephone

783

Canon Financial Services, Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6625

Canon Financlal Services, Inc

136.50
238.00
255.00
629.50

26.O2

26.O2

83s.60

355.45
355.45

63.20
63.20

26.25
o.89

27.14

8175 Centu.rylink
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6250

8175 Centu¡ylink

10f 85 Centuryltnk Communicadons Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 62s0
01- 090- 000- 0000- 62s0

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:38AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Page 7

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT Total:

DEPT

81 75

BpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Attorney

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
3 Vendors

Account'nrmula DescriDtion
On Behalf of Name

4 Transactions90
Accr Amount

445.79

21 .O7

21.O7

100 Recorder

LOCAL PHONE 3 1364s966
1 Transactions

LD Phone 320146217
1 Transactions

Torrens Cert. of Title Blanks 0301711
1 Transaclions

VITALRECORDSECURITYPAPER 2372821
1 Transactions

BSN ENVELOPE 9X12 PEEL 282027.0
QUAEnvelope 9x12 GumOnìy 282027-0
Labels 994781- 0
Label Printer 994281- 0

4 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Other Equipment- Recorder's

I Transactions

Janitorial Supplies

81 75

10185

1018s

607

607

138s0

13850

8623 s

86235

Centurylink
01- 100- 000- 0000- 6250
Centu¡ylink

Centu¡ylink Communicadons Inc
01- 100- 000- 0000- 6250
Centurylink Commr¡nications Inc

@VERNMENT FORMS & SI]PPLÍES

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6230
MVERNMENT FORMS & ST]PPIJES

NORTHSTAR
01- r00- 000- 0000- 640s
NORTHSTAR

The Office Shop Inc
01- 100- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 100- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 100- 000- 0000- 640s
0l- 100- 196- 0000- 6625

The Office Shop Inc

367.23
367.23

158,37
158.37

16,69
19.79

68.37
229.29
334.14

897.58 Recorder

35.65
35.6s

16.77
16.77

3.49
3.49

100 DEPT Total:

110 DEPT

8239

8239

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services

5 Vendors

Courthouse Maintenance

Tissue, Towels,mop/mop tool 2200718730
1 Transactions

Pine Bark Mulch

10083 Ceda¡brook Lumber Comp
01- 110- 000- oooo- 6422

10083 Cedarbrook Lumber Comp 1 Transactions

8175 Centuyltnk

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

75282 Janitorial Supplies



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:384M

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- r10- 000- 0000- 6250
8175 Centurylink

&p!
Accr

10185 Centurylink Communicadons Inc
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6250

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

12927 Mldwest Machinery Co.
0r- 110- 000- 0000- 6231

L2927 Midwest Machtnery Co.

9692 MiDnesota Energy Resources Corporation
01- 110- 000- 0000- 62s4

9692 Mtoresota Energy Resou¡ces Corporation

5774 Riverwood Healthcare CI¡ric
01- ll0- 000- 0000- 6272

5774 Riverwood ¡¡salthç¡¡e Çtiniq

6097 Verizon Wi¡eless
0l- 110- 000- 0000- 6250

6097 Verizon Wi¡eless

ll0 DEPT Total:

111 DEPT

1598 Ferrara's Htg Air Cond & Refrig Inc
01- r I 1- 000- 0000- 660s

1598 Ferrara's Htg Air Cond & Refrig Inc

111 DEPT Total:

DEPT

81 7s

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

LOCAL PHONE 313645966
1 Transactions

Page 8

Amount
14.O4
14.O4

2.36
2.36

36,91
36.91

535.00
535.OO

165.OO

165.OO

31.05

31.05

823.50

7,209.OO
7,209.00

7,209.OO

7.O2

7.O2

Account''nrmula DescriDtion
On Behalf of Name
Phone

Centurylink
01- r20- 000- 0000- 6250
Centurylink

LD Phone

1 Transactions

Handle

1 Transactions

Gas- Courthouse
'l Transactions

Physical- Olson Maintenance

1 Transactions

CELL PHONE CHARGES

10/07 /2015

320t46217

I 18491 I

4323328- 7

286287802

8 Vendors

1 Vendors

3 13645966
1 Transactions

Phone

Services, Labor, Conüacts

Utilities & Heating

Physical Examinations

Phone

I Transactions

Building & Structures

I Transactions

1't/06/2015
1 Transactions

Cou¡thouse Maintenance

Buildings

3 FanCoilUnits-JwyRooms 7894
1 Transactions

ßuildings

Service Officer

LOCAL PHONE

120

81 75

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Telephone



DKBl
1'l/30/15 10:384M

I General Fund

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEÍ

Page 9

Vendor Name &pI
No. Account/Formula Accr

10185 Centu¡ylink Communicadons Inc
01- 120- 000- 0000- 62s0
0l- 120- 000- 0000- 6250

10185 Centu¡ylink Communications Inc

5472 Newshopper
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6230

5472 Newshopper

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 120- 000- 0000- 640s

86235 The Office Shop Inc

3518 Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor,/fhe
01- i20- 000- 0000- 6230

3518 Voyageur Press Of McgregorÆhe

I2O DEPT Totalr

I22 DEPT

81 75 Centurylink
01- 122- 000- 0000- 6250
Centurylink

LD Phone 320146217
TOLLFREEPHONECFIARGES 320295974

2 Transactions

I/4PAGE. COLOR AD 4734

1 Transactions

FAX MACHINE TONER 9942 13- 0

1 Transactions

L/48&W Display Ad 3237r
1 Transactions

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Service Officer

Plaruring & Zoning

LOCAL PHONE

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Telephone
Telephone

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Office & Computer Supplies

Printing, Publishing & Adv

6 Transacdons

Telephone

Telephone

Refunds & Reimbursements

Telephone

Amount

30.41

4.51
34.92

426.94
426.94

78.89
78.89

108.00
108.OO

655.77

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

8r75

10185

10r85

13849

13849

49.16
49.16

LD Phone

1 Transactions

partial refund Permit #41679

1 Transactions

Monthly Cellular Charges

5 Vendors

313645966
1 Transactions

320L462L7

380690138

Centurylink Communications Inc
01- 122- 000- 0000- 62s0
Centurylink Communicadons Inc

ct RTrs/rEEY
01- 122- 000- 0000- 6820
CURTIS/TGLLY

39,78
39,78

't 75.00
175.OO

38.62
38.62

6097 Verizon Wireless
01- 122- 000- 0000- 6250

6097 Verizon Wi¡eless 1 Transactions

302.56 Planning & Zoning122 DEPT Total:

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

4 Vendors 4 Transactions



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:384M

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

L23 DEPT

2939 McGeeP.A.,/Itf.B.
01- 123- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 123- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 123- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 123- 000- 0000- 6231

2939 McGee P,A./\{.B.

Aitkin County

þ! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Coroner

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEÍ
Page 10

Account'qormula Descriotion
On Behalf of Name

3987

3987

4192

4L92

4507

Ramsey County Medical Examiner
01- 123- 000- 0000- 6260
Ramsey County Medtcal Examl¡rer

Reglons Hospital
0r- 123- 000- 0000- 6260
Regions Hospital

Accr Amount

500.oo

s00.00
500,00
500.o0

2,O00.o0

1,400.00
1,400.oo

247.OO

247.OO

5,950.00

5,950.OO

9,597.OO

525.00
525,00

182.58

56.18
23A.76

7't.o7
78.7 4

6.78
156.59

ME 15- 193r
ME 15- 2218

ME r5- 2306

ME 15- 2101

4 Transactions

ME 15- 2640
'l Transactions

ME 15- 2640

1 Transactions

transports to Ramsey Cnty ME

01/01/2015 11/22/2015
1 Transactions

Coroner

Enforcement

New and Renewals

4 Vendors

01- 000046

1 Trânsactions

LOCALPHONE 313645966
LOCALPHONE.PROBATION 313645966

2 Transactions

LD Phone 32OL462I7
LD Phone-Probation 320L462I7
TOI.I FREE PHONE CHARGES 320295974

3 Transactions

Coroner Fees

Coroner Fees

Coroner Fees

Coroner Fees

Autopsies- - Pathologist, )ftâys, Etc

Autopsies- - Pathologist, Xrays, Etc

Transportation For Autoposy

7 Transactions

Gun Permit Expenses

Telephone
Telephone

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

Sorensen Root Thompson Funeral Home
01- 123- 000- 0000- 6330

4507 Sorensen Root Thompson Funeral Home

123 DEPT Total:

200 DEPT

ro442

L0442

Bureau Of Crim.Apprehension
01- 200- 039- 0000- 6425
Bureau Of Crim.Apprehension

8175 Centu¡yü¡rk
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250

8175 Centurylink

10185 Centu¡ylink Communications Inc
0r- 200- 000- 0000- 6250
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
11/30/15 10:38AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board CoMMISSIoNER'S VoUcHERs ENTRIEI

Page 11

Account /Formula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
1333 Dell Marketing L.P.

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6610
1333 Dell Marketing L.P.

10405 Digttal Ally,Inc.
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6610
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6610
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6610

10405 DigltalAlly,Inc.

3263 K&M Signs Inc.
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

3263 K&M Signs Inc.

5756 KEEPRS, Inc
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6410

5756 KEEPRS, Inc

10567 Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

10567 Lake CounÍy Auto Center Of Aitkin

252 LynnPeavey Company
01- 200- 000- 0000- 640s

252 LynnPeavey Company

3712 Office Depot
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

37L2 Offtce Depot

10085 Payment/Greg
01- 200- 019- 0000- 623r

10085 Payment/Greg

12i l0 Revelin Vehicle Solutions, LLC
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6314

Bp!
Accr Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Car chargers for laptops230.97
230.97

395.00
70.o0

110.00
575.OO

420.00
420.OO

420.OO

1,260.00

100.15
100.15

256.73
256.73

367.50
367.50

124.27
124.27

60.92
60.92

REMOTE REPAIR

Battery Pack

EMERGENCY UNLOCK KEY

xITeJ7826
1 Transactions

Equipment & Radios

EquiÞment & Radios

Equipment & Radios

Equipment & Radios

1081 149

ro8t242
LO8r474

1 Transactions

2,s48.00 OUTFIT NEW #218 SQUAD

3 Transactions

#209 lettering and graphics 10822
#207 lettering and graphics 10S22
#218 lettering and graphics IO822

3 Transactions

Uniform shirts 29r969
1 Transactions

oil change, bafiery #224 2L757
1 Transactions

evidence processing supplies 310529
1 Transactions

Toner/printer cartridges 805264648001
1 Transactions

reimb.for K- 9 Boarding

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

Clothing Allowance

Car Maintenance

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

rr/6- rr/8/rs Services, Labor, Contracts

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

135 Radio Maint



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:38AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEÍ

Warrant Description Invoice #

Page 12

Account'^rmula Description
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name ep!
No. Account/Formula Accr

12110 Revelin Vehicle Solutions, LLC

6040 TaserlDternaüonal
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6409

6040 Taserlnternadonal

Amount
2,548.OO

Service Dates
'1 Transactions

Paid On Bhf #

CARTRIDGES,BATTERY srr4181 12
'l Transactions

Deputy Rm performance contract 281814- 0
posterboard 281902- 0

sealing tape 281903- 0
2016 Office Calendars 992358- 0

Office Supplies g927g2- O

coin envelopes 992792- I
office supplies 994249-0
office supplies 994249-l

I Transactions

OTLCHANGE#2I2 32734
Oil chnge,4 tires/install #219 32750

2 Transactions

Mr.rltiagency meal/transport ME 3082 Card 2

Hotel,/ Desert Snow Trng #210 3108 Card 4
2 Transactions

Fuel for squads 042400704396- L

1 Transactions

II/IL/15

Deputy Supplies

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)
Hotels ,/ Motels

Gas And Oil

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

8623 5

86235

The Office Shop Inc
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6231
0r- 200- 000- 0000- 6405
0r- 200- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

0r- 200- 000- 0000- 6405
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6405
The Office Shop Inc

ll¡EX BANK
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6511

WEX BANK

111.25
111.2s

380.00
16.25

1.84
70.47

114.62
'16.59

44.47
12.O2

7o0.26

6128 Ti¡e Barn
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302
6128 Tire Barn

5066 Visa
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231
0t- 200- 003- 0000- 6332

5066 Visa

50.68
645.46
696.14

103,26
178.24
281.50

3,804.58
3,804.58

9642

9642

13848 WYATT'S TOWING
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6590

13848 WYATT'S TOWING

200 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

202

246.OO

246.OO

Tow ford Tau¡us 15- 4376
'l Transactions

12,283.62 Enforcement

Boat & Water

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

18 Vendors 34 Transactions



DKBl
11/30/15 10:384M

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

oL- 202- 000- 0000- 6405

2340 Hyytlnen Hardware Hank

9642 WEXBANK
ol- 202- 000- 0000- 65 r I

9642 WEXBANK

L3847 WHTTESLEGACYGARAGE
01- 202- 000- 0000- 6302

13847 WHITESLEGACYGARAGE

2O2 DEPT Total:

204 DEPT

10s67

10567

9642 WEXBANK
01- 204- 000- 0000- 65 I I

9642 WEXBANK

204 DEPTTotal:

252 DEPT

246 Brothers Flre Protection
0r- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6231

Brothers Fire Ptotection

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

supplies forB&Wgarage

Vehicle Gas

I 295865

1 Transactions

042400704396- I
1 Transactions

Page 13

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Office Supplies

Gas And Oil

B&W Maintenance

3 Transactions

Car Maintenance

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

35.98
3s,98

Winterize Lund,/Mercury I 15 LI/LZ/IS
'l Transactions

193.91 Boat & I{ater 3 Vendors

ATV

22.7A
22.78

135.15
135.15

172.69
172.69

457.69
457,69

630.38 ATV

725.OO

725.OO

96.07
96.07

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitki¡l
01- 204- 000- 0000- 6302

Lake Country Auto Cents Of Aitkin
oil change,rotate,align#208 21706

1 Transactions

Vehicle Gas

1 Transactions
042400704396-L Gas And Oil

246

783

783

81 75

8r75

r0185

Canon Financial Services, Inc
01- 252- 000- 0000- 623r
Canon Financial Services, Itrc

Centurylink
01- 252- 000- 0000- 62s0
Centurylink

112.3s
112.35

LOCAL PHONE

1 Transactions

2 Vendors

Corrections

2015 A¡nual Sprinkler inspecti 13766
1 Transactions

DISPATCH COPIER CONTRACT- 032 15472805
1 Transactions

2 Transactions

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Centurylink Communications lnc

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

3 13645966 Telephone



DKBl
11/30/15 10:384M

1 General Fund

Vendor Name Bp!
No. Account/Formula Accr

01- 252- 000- 0000- 62s0
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6250

10185 Centurylink Commr¡nications Inc

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board CoMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEÍ

Warrant DescriÞtion Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

LD Phone 320L462L7
TOLLFREEPHONECHARGES 320295974

2 Transactions

Page 14

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Telephone
Telephone

5583

5583

88628

88628

15 98

1 598

1570

15 70

Crawford Supply Company
oL- 252- 2 s 2- 0000- 6408
Crawford Supply Company

Dalco
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

Dalco

Ferrara's Htg A1r Cond & Refrþ Inc
oL- 252- 000- 0000- 623 1

Ferrara's Htg Alr Cond & Refrþ Inc

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc
or- 252- 000- 0000- 63 30
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6511

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc

Granite ElecEonics
oI- 2s2- 000- 0000- 623 I
oL- 252- 000- 0000- 62 3 I
Granite Elecuonics

Amount
100.82

6.78
107.60

317.64
317.64

261.86
261.86

494.00
494.00

39.25
8.79

48.O4

1,690.90
1,852.45
3,543.35

4.69
4.69

218.78
491 .21

709.99

554.00
554.00

JANTTORIAL

JANITORIAL

ASCO Clothing

COMMISSIONER SUPPUES 621232
'l Transactions

JAIL PAPER PRODUCTS 2957r37
'1 Transactions

Solenoid valve & coi-l on coole 7893
1 Transactions

Gasoline

Gasoline

2 Transactions

JacobsonPaging 109000079- 1

Diagnose Glen tower microwave 120000025- 1

2 Transactions

urinal wax ring 70403

1 Transactions

Commissary Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Prisoner Transportation & Travel
Gas And Oil

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)
Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

9334

9334

7I11 5

11715

1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Heat'ng, Inc
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6590

1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc

2186 Hillyard Inc - Kansas City
oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6422
01- 2s2- 000- oooo- 6422

2186 Hillyard Inc - Kansas Ciry

6084 Inventory f¡¿rling ComFany
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 64r0

6084 Inventory Tr¡ding Company

60182895 1

6018s s95 5

2 Transactions

297829
'l Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Clothrng Allowance



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:384M

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5503 Keefe Supply Company

0I- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

5503 Keefe Supply Company

BpI
Accr Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

JAIL MEDICAL SUPPUES

JAIL N{EDICAL SIJPPLIES

JAIL MEDICAL SUPPLIES

COMMISSARY SUPPLIES 621233
1 Transactions

Uniform shi¡ts 291969
1 Transactions

Iocks/keys jail med, cabinet 86132

1 Transactions

hobart dishwasher repair Z49gI
'l Transactions

Page 15

Account -ormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Prisoner Welfare

Clothing Allowance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Irunates
Medical Beenses & Supplies - Inmates
Medical Expenses & Supplies - Irunates

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating
Utilities & Heating
Utilities & Heating

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

5756 KEEPRS, Inc
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6410

5756 KEEPRS, Inc

f3073 Lakes Area Lock & Door Hardware Inc,
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6590

13073 Lakes Area Lock & Door Hardware Inc.

13698 I.inder Inc.Æ.L.
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6231

13698 Linder Inc.Æ.L.

13844 MCKESSON MEDICAL STJRGICAL

01- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6262
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

oI- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6262
L3844 MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea
0r- 252- 000- 0000- 6254

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-AlbertLea

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporatio!
or- 252- 000- 0000- 62 54

0r- 252- 000- 0000- 62s4
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 62 54

9692 Mfnnesota Energy Resources Corporation

3654 Novobty,4obn
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6330

3654 Novobty,{ohn

37L2 Office Depot
oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

249.84
249.A4

100.14
100.14

262.85
262.As

230.77
230.77

15.30

808.58
3.66

827.54

503.67
503.67

59.36
337.08
744.29

1,140.73

4.OO

4.OO

ShelterÆower

GAS. STS

GAS. JAIL
GAS..IAIL

64809091
67800397

67801278
3 Transactions

34- 54- 015- 0t
1 Transactions

4058862- 6

4244670- 8

4334475- 3

3 Transactions

Parking,/transport to HCMC II/24/I5
1 Transactions

Prisoner Transportation & Travel

666.66 Toner/printercartridges

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

80526464800i Office & Computer Supplies



DKBl
11/30/15 10:384M

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEÍ

Warrant DescriÞtion Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 16

Account''rrmula DescriDtion
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
37L2 Office Depot

3789 Pan- O- Gold Baking Company
or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6418
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
Pan- O- Gold BakinC Company

Phoenix Supply
0l- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6424
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6424
Phoenix Supply

Bp!

3789

I1947

TT947

Accr Amount
666.66

149,58
8.88

158.46

99.79
152.O3
251.A2

1,500.o0
1,500.oo

65.00
65.O0

250.O0
65.OO

130.00
575,O0

165.OO

165.O0

3,475.49
2,445.O1

373.12-
22.20
14.10

5,583.68

Groceries

Groceries

INMATE SUPPLIES

INMATE SUPPLIES

PHONE CARDS

010024s3 I 609

01002453L622
2 Transactions

Groceries
Groceries

Irunate Supplies
Inmate Supplies

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare

Radio Maint
Radio Maint
Radio Maint
Radio Maint
Radio Maint

Physical Examinations

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Kitchen Supplies
Kitchen Supplies

8036

808s

9499 Reliance Telephone Systems, lrc
oI- 252- 252- 0000- 6406

9499 Reliance Telephone Systems, Inc

121 10 Revelin Vehicle Solutions, LLC
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6314
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 63 14

0l- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6314
or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 63 14

or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6314
12110 Revelin Vehicle Solutions, LLC

5774 Riverwood Healthcare Clinic
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6272

5774 Riverwood Healthcare Clinic

476I Sysco Minnesota Inc
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6420
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6420

476L Sysco Minnesota Inc

6040 Taserlnternational
0l- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

2 Transactions

D- 16265

1 Transactions

fixgunlock system#224 136
fix camera #210 f 36
siren speaker/outlets #203 136
fix camera #207 136
fix radio problem xport van 136

5 Transactions

Physical- Priem Shefiff
1 Transactions

Groceries

Groceries
Return case of milk
kitchen supplies
kitchen supplies

5 1 I 120149
51 I 190413

5 1 1 190413

511190414
511191871

5 Transactions

437.A2 CARTRIDGES,BATTERY

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

srl418112 Prisoner Welfare



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:38AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER's VoUcHERs ENTRIE!

Warrant DescriDtion Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 17

Account'^rmula DescriDtion
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No, Account/Formula
6040 Taserlnternational

Bp!
Accr Amount

437.42

252 DEPTTotal:

253 DEPT

81 75

8175

Centurylink
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6250
Centurylink

042400704396- L

'l Transactions

72692
73950

74798

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Services & Labor (IncI Contracts)
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

Prisoner Transportation & Travel

58 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone

Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies

86235

86235

21A.7 4

208.14
595.00

16.24
1.84

70.47
114.62

16.60

88.48
't2.o2

1,342.15

281665- 0
281777- O

281814- 0
281902- 0
281903- 0
9923 58- 0

992792- O

992792- I
994249- O

994249- L

The Office Shop Inc
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6405
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 623 I
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

oI- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 2s2- 000- 0000- 640s

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 640s
The Office Shop Inc

Tbrifty White Pharmacy- Mcgregor
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

Tbrifty Wbite Pharmacy- Mcgregor

WEX BANK
oI- 2s2- 000- 0000- 63 30
WEX BANK

164.42
164.42

22,665.77 Corrections

booking toner
dispatch toner
Booking Rm performance contrac
posterboard
sealing tape
2016 Office Calendars

Office Supplies
coin envelopes
office supplies
office supplies

1O Transactions

October Prescriptions

1 Transactions

Vehicle Gas

52914536063080 Medical Ex?enses & Supplies - Inmares

I 1608

11608

9642

9642

1,526.63
1,526.63

7.O2

7.O2

7.40
7.40

3L Vendors

Aitkin Co Community Corrections

LOCALPHONE 313645966
1 Transactions

LD Phone 320r46217
1 Transactions

10f 85 Centurylink Communications Inc
01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 62s0

f0185 Centurylink Communications Inc

25 Hometown Bldg Supply
01- 253- 000- 0000- 640s
0r- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 640s

16.98
't 3.37
22.O5

gorilla tape
caulking gun,wood glue caulk
treated 2x12

75

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:384M

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

3 Transactions

Page l8

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
7525 Hometown Bldg Supply

&pr

2340

2340

Hyytinen Hardware Hank
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

HyytinenHardware Hank

Accr Amount
52.40

56.7 4

56.74

132.00
121.00

330.00
583.OO

32.49
32.49

947.36

1,250.00
1,250.00

6.49
33.47
22.99
35.47
39.48
13.47
17,O8

2.89
36.97

208.31

1278056
r282846
I 29054s
1 29435 5

1294573

1295 596

I 295962

1296225
1296271

bulb
dish soap, desk scrub
post hole digger
cleaning mit,microfiber Vpole
galv hex s, valve 12' sill coc

utility brush,hand/nail brush
screws, nutsetter
clamptite plug
elec fence wire, cable ties

9 Transactions

oil change, rotate tires Econo 21752
1 Transactions

hourly transport9/I7 2823704
hourly transpottg/I7 28237Os
hourly transpofi9/I,9/8 2823706

3 Transactions

STS Med Supplies LI/rcAs
1 Transactions

Aitkln Co Community Corrections 7 Vendors

Enhanced 911 System

A¡cGIS 2016 93039797
'1 Transactions

Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies

Car Maintenance

Juvenile Detention

Juvenile Detention
Juvenile Detention

Operating Supplies

19 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

10567 Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6302

10567 Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkirl

6072 North Homes - Treatment Foster Care
0r- 253- 000- 0000- 6204
0r- 253- 000- 0000- 6204
01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6204

6072 North Homes - TreatneDt Foster Ca¡e

5551 Unclaimed Freight North
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

5551 Unclaimed Freight Noffh

253 DEPT Total:

254 DEPT

9373

9373

ESRI

oI- 254- 000- 0000- 6231

ESRI

254 DEPTTotal: 1,2SO,OO Enhanced 911 System

General Crime Victim Grant

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

255 DEPT

I Vendors I Transacdons



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:384M

I General Fund

Aitkin County

Bpt

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 19

Account/Formula Des cription
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8175 Centu¡ylink

0r- 255- 000- 0000- 6250
8175 Centuylink

10185 Centurylink Communicaüons Inc
01- 255- 000- 0000- 6250

10185 Centu¡yllnk Communications Inc

255 DEPT Total:

257 DEPT

81 75

8175

Centurylink
oI- 2s7- 000- 0000- 6250
Centurylink

13056 McKènzie/Jill
ol- 257- 022- 0000- 6406

13056 McKenzie,4ill

257 DEPT Total:

280 DEPT

81 75

Accr Amount

7.O2

7.O2

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Sobriety Court

Emergency Management

LOCAL PHONE

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

3.07
3.O7

LOCAL PHONE 313645966
1 Transactions

LD Phone 320L462L7
1 Transactions

General Crime Victlm Grant 2 Vendors

Sobriety Cowt

LOCAL PHONE 3 13645966
'1 Transactions

reimburse for gift cards

1 Transactions

2 Vendors

3 1364s966

Telephone

Telephone

2 Transactions

Telephone

Sobriety Crt Expenses

2 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone

Gas And Oil

10.09

8175

Centurylink
01- 280- 000- 0000- 6250
Centurylink

55.O0
55.OO

62.O2

7.O2

7.O2

14.O4
14.O4

1.18
1.18

10185 Centurylink Communicadons Inc
01- 280- 000- 0000- 62s0

10185 Centuryltnk Communications Inc

I57O FreedomValu Centers, Inc
01- 280- 000- 0000- 6s1r

L57O FreedomValu Centers, Inc

280 DEPT Total:

DEPT

8175 Centu¡ylink

16.24
16.24

Gasoline

1 Transactions

31.46 EmergencyManagement

Environmental Health (FBL)

1 Transactions

TOLLFREEPHONECHARGES 320295974
1 Transactions

9334

390

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

3 Vendors 3 Transactions



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:384M

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 390- 000- 0000- 62 50

8175 Centurylink

10185 Centurylink Communicadons Inc
0r- 390- 000- 0000- 6250

f 0185 Centurylink Commr¡nications Inc

BpT Warrant Description
Service Dates

LOCAI PHONE

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

3 I 3645 966

Page 20

Account -ormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Telephone

Accr Amount
7.O2

7.O2

6.63
6.63

269.99
269.99

2A3.64

24A.73
248.73

7.O2

7.O2

3.62
3.62

259.37

7.O2

7.O2

86235

86235

The Office Shop Inc
0l- 390- 000- 0000- 6405

The Office Shop Inc

Transactions

LD Phone 320r46217
1 Transactions

Office chair for FBL Office 994654- 0
1 Transactions

Envi¡onmental Health (FBL) 3 Vendors

Solid Waste

Monthly copier charges- 029 LS4ZZBIO

1 Transactions

LOCAL PHONE 3 I 3645 966

1 Transactions

LD Phone 320r46217
1 Transactions

Solid Waste

Extension

LOCAL PHONE

3 Vendors

313645966
1 Transactions

LD Phone 320r46217
1 Transactions

Telephone

Office, Film, And Field Supplies

3 Transactions

Services, Labor, & Minor Contracts

Telephone

Telephone

3 Transactions

Telephone

390 DEPT Total:

391 DEPT

783

783

BI75

8175

101 85

1018s

Canon Financial Servtces, Inc
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6231

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Centurylink
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6250
Centuryllnk

Centu¡ylink Communications Inc
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6250
Centuylink Communications Inc

391 DEPT TOTAI:

601 DEPT

81 75

8175

101 85

1018s

Centurylink
01- 601- 000- 0000- 6250
Centu.ry¡tnk

Centuylink Commu¡dcadons Inc
01- 601- 000- 0000- 62s0
Centuylink Communications Inc

0.16
o.16

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Telephone



DKBl
11/30/15 10:384M

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

601 DEPT Total:

7tL

Aitkin County

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

E (tenslon

Economic Development

LOCAL PHONE

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
2 Vendors

Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 21

Account/Formula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name

2 Transactions

DEPT

8175 Centu¡ylink
01- 711- 000- 0000- 6250
Centurylink817s

10185 Centurylink Communicadons Inc
01- 711- 000- 0000- 6250

l-0185 Centurylink Communicadons Inc

7II DEPT Total:

L Fund Total:

Accr Amount
7.1A

7.O2

7.O2

2.30
2.30

LD Phone

3 1 3645966

1 Transactions

3201462t7
1 Transactions

2 Vendors

Telephone

Telephone

9.32 EconomicDevelopment

66,286.54 General Fund

2 Transactions

225 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:384M

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

301 DEPT

783 Canon Fûmncial Services, Inc
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6300

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

Aitkin County

BB!

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Watfant Description Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page22

Account /Formula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name

301 DEPT Total:

DEPT

657 Aitkin Glass Service
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
Aitkin Glass Service657

L7O Aitkin Motor Company
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

I7O Aitkirû Motor Company

195 Aitkin Tire Shop
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000.6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

195 Attkin TLe Shop

13842 BLUNT/ÌANDY
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6411

L3842 BLTJNTÆANDY

8175 Centu¡ylink
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

8175 Centuylink

CONTRACTCHARGE 111215 1572807
1 Transactions

DOCUMENTDESTRUCTON 111115 223323
1 Transactions

242.26 R&B Adminisbation 2 Vendors

R&B HighwayMaintenance

1 1605

I 1605

Sbred Right
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
Sbred Right

Accr Amount

212.26
212.26

30.00
30.oo

126.OO

234.75
360.75

Service Dates

R&B Administration

REPAIR I.-A3OR 1109T5

REPAIR PARTS 110915

2 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS 112315 I124I
1 Trânsactions

REPAIR I"ABOR 110515

TIRES 110915
REPAIR T"ABOR 110915

ïRES 11091s
REPAIR I-ABOR I10915
REPAIR I,ABOR 111015

6 Transactions

WORKBOOTS REIMBURSEMENT 110415 40835
1 Transactions

FAX: HWY OFFICE I 11 1 15

Service Contracts

Supplies And Materials

2 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenänce Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Safety Footwear

303

1 1s94
11594

44.36
44.36

84.00
498.64

60.00
442.96

60.00
50.00

'1 ,195.60

5 s336
55337
55337
5 5338

5 5338

5s355

145.00
145,00

31 .21

31.21 1 Transactions

10185 Centurylink Communlcations Inc

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Utilities



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:384M

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
10185 Centuylink Commr¡nications Inc

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Warrant Description Invoice #

Page 23

Account'Formula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name
UtilitiesLD Phone 320146217

1 Transactions

LT4II

11411

7920

7920

Charter Comunlcations
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
Charter Comunications

Dixon Mechanical ElecEic, LLP
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Dixon Mechanical Elecûic, LLP

Amount
34.68
34.68

140.25
140.25

195.00

61.29
256.29

Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

PHONE: HWY OFFICE ll09l5
1 Transactions

REBTIILD I-A,BOR 1 1091 5

REBI]II.D PARTS 110915

2 Transactions

SHOP I"A,UNDRY 1116T5

SHOP LAUNDRY 112315

JACOBSON SHOP 11041s
SWATARA 110915

2 Transactions

CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTO 111215 70124
CARBON MONOXIDEDETECTO 110515 70524

2 Transactions

WORKBOOTREIMBURSEMENT IT1O15 WI027272062
1 Transactions

Uüliries

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance

Safety Footwear

Utiliries
Utilities

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

f3468 G&KServices
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

13468 G&KServices

1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Hea.'rg, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Hea.'ng, Inc

I2OO2 Johnson/Carter
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6411

l2OO2 Johnson/Carter

17.40
17.40
34.80

17424
17424

1043334454
1043340033

1400073000
14094640r

87911 Lake Country Power
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
Lake Country Power

184.7s
350.70
535.45

132,00
132,00

73.O4

308.64
381.68

909.13
909.13

127.49
127.49

91 187 2 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS 110415 0- 0056992
1 Transactions

WORK BOOTS REIMBIJRSEMEN 110715 55206387
1 Transactions

2831 Little Falls Machine Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

2831 Little Falls Machine Inc

13841 Lundquist/Al
03- 303- 000- 0000- 64r i

13841 Lundquist/Al

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Safety Footwear



DKBl
11/30/15 10:384M

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

10824 Maney International Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

LO824 Maney International Inc

ep! Warrant Description
Service Dates

REPAIR PARTS 1118T5

REPAIR PARTS 111815

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI Page24

Account/Formula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor FueI & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Accr Amount

19.37
15.21
34.58

13.59-
59.21

58.81

39.48
48.17

55.58
52.73
44.62
46.03
47.O7

49.64
55.21

43.50
586.46

257.87
52.29
25.00
93.77

1,'t41 .17

56.91
36.10
57.57

1,720.68

151.36
151.36

7l 1969

71 1986

3100

3100

3 160

3160

McGregor Oil
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6sr3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

McGregor Oil

DISCOUNT 103115

GASOLINE 101215

GASOLINE 100615

GASOLINE 100915

GASOUNE 101315

GASOUNE 101315

GASOLINE 10T515

GASOLINE TO2O15

GASOUNE 102115

GASOUNE 1022I5
GASOLINE 1028I5
GASOLINE 103015
GASOLINE 101615

2 Transactions

3895

53323

5 3326
53327
s3328
53 329

53335

53336
53337
5 3338

53339
53989

1 3 Transactions

Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62 54
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62 s4

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62 s4

03- 303- 000- 0000- 62 54

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

PO\{ER: PALISADE 100915

169&CSAH3 100915

GUN TAKE 1OO91S

POWïR: MCGREGOR 100915

POWER: AITKIN 100915

169 & CSAH 28 10091s
csAH 12 10091s
47&CSAH2100915

REPAIR PARTS 111615

8 Transactions

4001 5

1 Transactions

18- 52- 026- 01

19- 23- 010- 0t
27- 56- 028- 03

29- 53- 003- 0r
33- 52- OO7- 02

39- 62- 022- 01

40- 06- 000- 01

s4- 5t- 104- 01

3144I43P
3r44228P

Utilities
Utiliries
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utiliries
Utilities
Utilities

10701 Northern Safety Tecbnology Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

10701 Northern Safety Technology Inc

IO72O Nuss Truck & Equipment
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

21a.73 REPAIR PARTS 111615

87.06 REPAIRPARTS 111715

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
11/3A/15 1O:384M

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No, Account/Formula

lO72O Nuss Truck & Equipment

8583 Olsen Companies
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

8583 Olsen Cornpanies

&p!

Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

2 Transactions

Page 25

Account/Formula Des cription
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

305.79

168.89
168,89

r0257

L0257

8300

8300

47rl

Sadie Llama Designs
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516
Sadie Llama Designs

141.38
141,38

145.00
145,00

54.46
40.o1

65.97
30.93
35.25
57.23
35.13
35.09

354.O7

SHOP STJPPLIES 1110T5 570586

1 Transactions

DECALS 1112T5 84640.3 706

1 Transactions

WORK BOOTS REMBT]RSEMEN I1O3I5 1298166
'l Transactions

Shop Maintenance

Signs & Posts

Safety Footwear

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

Smith/Greg
03- 303- 000- 0000- 641 I
Smith/Greg

47LL

Sunnys Citgo
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6sr3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s t3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
Sunnys Citgo

8364 Towmaster, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

8364 Towmaster, Inc

5295 Ziegler Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 652r

5295 Zieglerlnc

GASOLINE 1OO1I5

GASOUNE 101215

GASOLINE 101215

GASOLINE 102015

GASOUNE 102315

GASOUNE 10231s
GASOUNE r02815
GASOTINE 103015

REPAIR PARTS 111815

REPAIR PARTS 11T915

3791s
37916
379r7
3 7918

379r9
37920
3792r
37922

8 Transâctions

374877
374972

50.61
134,36
144.97

200.70
156.96
144.12
210.00
711.7A

2 Transäctions

REPAIR PARTS 111715 PCI9OO51O57

FILTERS III7I5 PC19OO5TO58

FTLTERS 111815 PC190051108
EQTITPMENT RENTAL 110715 Z4I887OI

4 Transactions

8,833.65 R&B Highway Maürtenance303 DEPT Total:

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

25 Vendors 67 Transactions



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:384M

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name BpI
No. Account/Formula Accr

307 DEPT

97L Çemmissle¡sr of Transportadon
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260

97I Commissioner of Transportation

7652 Erickson Engineerlng Co.
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260

7652 Erickson Engineering Co.

307 DEPT Total:

308 DEPT

5128

Aitkin County

Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates
R&B Capital Infrastructu.re

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI
Page 26

Account'Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

562.37
1,732.34
3,457.27

177.13

68.70
137.40

6,135.21

JOB COSTTRANSFERS 111315 p00005245

JOB COSTTRANSFERS 111315 p0000524s

JOB COST TRANSFERS 111315 p00005245

JOB COST TRANSFERS 111315 POOOO5245

JOB COSTTRANSFERS 1113r5 p00005245

JOB COSTTRANSFERS 11r3r5 p00005245

6 TransactÍons

BRIDGE PLANS 110915 1 1491

1 Transâctions

14,695.21 R&BCapitallnfrastucture 2 Vendors

R8ü Equipment & Facilities

JACOBSON SHOP ADD 102315 106473

1 Transactions

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

7 Transacdons

Capital Outlay- Facilities

I Transacdons

77 Transacdons

5128

Wtdseth Smittr & Noldng Inc
03- 308- 000- 0000- 6600
Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

8,560.00
8,560.OO

710.00
710.O0

308 DEPT Total:

3 FundTotal:

71O.OO R&B Equlpment & Facllities

24,491.12 Road & Brldge

I Vendors

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
11/30/15 10:384M

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

4OO DEPT

8175 Cennrylink
05- 400- 440- 0410- 62 s0

05- 400- 440- 04r0- 6250
8175 Centuryltnk

Aitkin County

Rpt

Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEf
Page 27

Account./Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

10185 Centurylink Communicadons Inc
05- 400- 440- 0410- 62s0
05- 400- 440- o4IO- 6250
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6250
0s- 400- 440- o4ro- 6250

10185 Centu-rylink Communications Inc

Accr Amount

63.20
11,59
7 4.79

25.97

0.60
5.69
7.31

39.57

10,56
10.56

46.94

20.o2

4'l.76

7.50

12.00

12A.22

253.14

Warrant DescriDtion
Service Dates

Public Health Department

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

LOCALPHONE-PH 313645966
TOCALPHONE-ACCTING 313645966

2 Transactions

LD Phone-PH 320146217
ID Phone-ACCTING 320146217
LD Phone- HHS 320L46217
TOLLFREEPHONECHARGES 320295974

4 Transactions

DECEMBERMAINTENANCE 369385

1 Transactions

SMART PHN MONTHLY CHG- WIC

11/02/2015 12/01/2015
WTC MIFI AIR CARD

11/02/2015 12/01/2015
SMART PHN MONTHLY CHG. PH HVIFP

11/02/2015 12/01/2015
SMART PHONE MONTHLY CHARGE-TB

11/02/2015 12/01/2015
AGENCY DATA BUNDLY MTHLY CHARG

11/02/2015 12/01/2015
5 Transactions

Public Health Deparment 4 Vendors

Income Maintenance

LOCALPHONE-IM 313645966
LOCATPHONE-ACCTING 3T3645966
LOCAL PHONE- CS 313645966

3 Transactions

Telephone
Telephone

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

Maintenance/Service Contracts

Telephone

Computerfechnology Supplies

Telephone

Telephone

Telephone

1.2 Transactions

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

L457

L457

6097

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6300
CPS Technology Solutions, Inc

400

420

Verlzon Wireless
05- 400- 410- 0413- 62s0

05- 400- 4i0- o4I3- 6402

0s- 400- 430- 0408- 6250

0s- 400- 440- 0410- 62 50

05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6250

6097 Verizon Wireless

DEPT Total:

DEPT

81 75 Centurylink
05- 420- 600- 4800- 62 s0

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6250
05- 420- 640- 4800- 6250
Centurylink

70.22
27.O3

49.1 6
146.41817s

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
11/30/15 10:384M

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

10185 Centuryllnk Communicaüons Inc
os- 420- 600- 4800- 62s0
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6250
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6250
os- 420- 640- 4800- 62s0
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6250

10185 Centuryltnk Communications Inc

Warrant Description
Service DatesAmount

LD Phone-IM 32OL462L7
LD Phone-ACCTING 320I462t7
LD Phone-HHS 320146217
LD Phone- CS 32OI462L7
TOLLFREEPHONECHARGES 320295974

5 Transactions

DECEMBERMAINTENANCE 369385
DECEI{BER MAINTENANCE 369385

2 Transactions

SMART PHONE MONTHLY CHARGE. TB

11/02/2015 12/01/2A15
AGENCY DATA BUNDLY MTHLY CHARG

11/02/2015 12/01/20'ts
CS MIFI AIR CARD

11/02/2015 12/01/2015
3 Transactions

Income Maintenance 4 Vendors

Social Services

LOCALPHONE.ACCTING 3T3645966
LOCAL PHONE- SS 313645966

2 Transactions

LD Phone- SS 320146217
LDPhone-ACCTING 320146217
LD Phone-HHS 3201462L7
TOLLFREEPHONECHARGES 320295974

4 Transactions

Page 28

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Telephone

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

Maintenance/Service Contracts
Maintenance/S ervice Contracts

Telephone

Telephone

Computer Supplies

13 Transactions

Telephone
Telephone

Telephone
Telephone

Telephone
Telephcine

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

133.26
1.40

13.29

61.70
17.O8

226.73

I457 CPS Technology Solutions, Inc
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6300
os- 420- 640- 4800- 6300
CPS Technology Solutions, Inc1457

24.64
35.20
59.84

17.52

28.00

26.O2

71.54

504.52

38.62
'182.58

221.20

1 96.1 6

2.OO

18.99
24.40

241.55

430

6097 Verizon Wi¡eless
05- 420- 600- 4800- 62s0

05- 420- 600- 4800- 62s0

05- 420- 640- 4800- 6402

6097 Verizon Wireless

42O DEPT Total:

DEPT

81 75 Centurylink
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6250
05- 430- 700- 4800- 62s0
Centurylink81 75

10185 Centuryllnk Communications Inc
05- 430- 700- 4800- 62s0
0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6250
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6250
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6250

10185 Centuryllnk Communications Inc

1457 CPS Technology Solutions, Inc
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6300 35.20 DECEMBERMAINTENANCE 369385

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

Maintenance/Service Contracts



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:384M

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin County

Vendor Name Bpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
L4S7 CPS Technology Soludons, Inc

6097 Verlzon Wireless
05- 430- 700- 4800- 62s0

05- 430- 700- 4800- 62 50

6097 Verizon Wireless

430 DEPTTotal:

5 Fund Total:

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 29

Account /Formula Des cription
On Behalf of NameAmount

35.20

25.03 SMART PHONE MONTHLY CHARGE-TB

11/02/2015 12/01/2015
AGENCY DATA BUNDLY MTHLY CHARG

11/02/2015 12/01/2015
2 Transactions

40.oo

65.O3

562.98 Social Services

1,320.64 Health & Human Services

Telephone

Telephone

4 Vendors 9 Transactions

34 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
11/30/15

10 Trust
10:384M

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

9OO DEPT

13447 Futu¡ewood
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

13447 Futu¡ewood

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Accr Amount

2,971.5A
2,971.50

2,890.09
2,890.O9

1,339.20

339.40
1,102.11
2,740.71

1,155.96
1,155.96

2.96
2.OB

5.O4

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Timber Permit Bonds

DIGITAL PHOTOS

11 /O1 /2015

BpI Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 30

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

607S Nistler- Kowitz Logging, ürc
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

6079 Nistler- Kowitz Logging, Inc

579I Sappi
r0- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

579I Sappi

9286 Stangler Logging
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

9286 Stângler Logging

900 DEPT Total:

921 DEPT

8L75 Centurylink
10- 92r- 000- 0000- 62s0
10- 921- 000- 0000- 6250
Centurylink

Centurylink Communications Inc
10- 921- 000- 0000- 6250
10- 921- 000- 0000- 6250
Cennùylink Communications Inc

9,798.26 Timber Permit Bonds 4 Vendors

Co. Development

7.O2

7.O2

14.O4

LOCALPHONE-SURVEYOR 313645966
LOCALPHONE-GIS 3T3645966

2 Transactions

LD Phone- SURVEYOR

lD Phone- GIS

TIMBER BOND REFUND R#2185 13438
1 Transactions

TIMBER BOND REFUND R#2422 13662

1 Transactions

TIMBER BOND REFUND R2341 13331
TIMBER BOND REFUND R2I91 13378
TIMBER BOND REFI.JND R2424 13520

3 Traiìsactions

TMBERBOND REFUND R2396 T3351

1 Transactions

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

6 Transactions

Telephone
Telephone

Telephone
Telephone

8175

10185

10r85

320r46217
320146217

2 Transactions

13419 DigitalGlobe, Inc
10- 921- 000- 0000- 6231 4,500.00

4,500.00
10/31 /2016

1 Transactions13419 DigitalGlobe, Inc

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

20408132 Services, Labor, Contracts



DKBl
11/30/15

l0 Trust
10:384M

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

92L DEPTTotal:

923

Aitkin County

RpI Warrant DescriÞtion
Service Dates

Co. Development

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
3 Vendors

Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI
Page 31

Account -nrmula Description
On Behalf of Name

5 Transacdons

DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
r0- 923- 000- 0000- 623 1

Canon Fi:rancial Services, Inc783

8175 Cennrryli¡lk
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6250

8175 Centuryli¡rk

f 0185 Centurylink Communications Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6250

10f 85 Centuryltnk Communications Inc

Accr Amount
4,519.O8

392.05
392.05

56.18
56.18

Forfeited Tax Sales

CONTRACTCHARGES-022 15472813

1 Transactions

LOCAT PHONE 3 13645966
1 Transactions

LD Phone 320146217
1 Transactions

OVERAPPRAISED REFUND 1 3258

1 Transactions

MARKERS IN09889s I
1 Transactions

OVERAPPRAISED REFUND 13662

1 Transactions

FYl6 Membership Dues 0230019085
Red Pine Slmposium- Gordon 0230019216
Red Pine Symposium- Crawford 0230019216
Drone Information Reg. Courtem 0230019216
Drone Information Reg. Parkin 0230019216

5 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Telephone

Telephone

Refu¡ds & Reimbursements

Office Supplies

Refunds & Reirnbursements

Dues

Training,/Education
Training,/Education

TrainingÆducation
TrainingÆducation

Refunds & Reimbursements
Refunds & Reimbursements
Refunds & Reimbursements

1735

t73S

1 1406

11406

6079

6079

11187

GelharÆar¡l
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6820
GelharÆaul

Innovative Office Solutions
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6405

lnnovative Office Solutions

Nistler- Kowitz Logging, Inc
r0- 923- 000- 0000- 6820
Nistler- Kowitz Logging, Irnc

Regents Of The University of Minnesota
r0- 923- 000- 0000- 6240
l0- 923- 000- 0000- 6208
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6208
r0- 923- 000- 0000- 6208
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6208
Regents Of The University of Minnesota

Sappi
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6820
r0- 923- 000- 0000- 6820
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6820

2gS.B3 OVERAPPRAISED REFIIND 13331

s86.09 OVERAPPRAISED REFUND 13378

719.29 OVERAPPRAISED REFUND 13520

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

6.58
6.58

70,89
70.89

26.12
26.12

556.45
556.45

875.00
75.00

75.00
75.00
75.00

1,1 75.OO11187

579r



DKBl
11/30/15

10 Trust

9286

9286

47TI

47tL

8623 5

86235

61 28

6128

Aitkin County
1O:384M

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
579L Sappl

Bpt

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

3 Transactions

Page 32

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

923 DEPT Total:

926 DEPT

8775

81 75

Centu¡ylink
r0- 926- 000- 0000- 6250
Centu¡ylink

Refunds & Reimbursements

Gas And Oil

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

18 Transacdons

Telephone

Law Books

2 Transactions

3 r3645966
1 Transactions

832908224

2 Vendors

Stangler LogSinS
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6820
Stangler Logging

Sunnys Citgo
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6511

Sunnys Citgo

The Office Shop Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
The Office Shop Inc

Tire Barn
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
Tire Barn

Accr Amount
1,591.21

801 .12
801.12

39.35
39.35

49.95
49.95

92.50
92.50

OVERAPPRAISED REFUND 13351

1 Transactions

fuel 2 6313

1 Transactions

LEGAL PAPER 282025- 0
1 Transactions

FFJT.ING TRAILER 32803

1 Transactions

4,A57.4O Forfelted Tax Sales 12 Vendors

Law Library

LOCAL PHONE7.O2

7.O2

5L73 West Payment Center
r0- 926- 000- 0000- 6408

5173 West Payment Center

926 DEPT TOTAI:

654.'13 Subscription Charges

10./05/2015
654.13

11 /04/2015
1 Transactions

661.1s Law Llbrary

19,83S.89 Trust10 Fund Total:

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

31 Transactions



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:38AM

l1 Forest Development

Vendor Name Rp!
No. Account/Formula Accr

924 DEPT

lO44 Minnesota ForestResources Parbrership
11- 924- 000- 0000- 6360

LO44 Minnesota Forest Resources Partlership

924 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

86336 Arrowhead Transit- Virginia
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6590
Arrowhead Transit- Virginia

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

Page 33

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

925

Amount

920.35
920.35

920.35

195.30
195.30

625.75
625.75

4,500,00

4,500.oo

79.95
25.00

104.95

900.00
900.00

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Forest Resource

GARLON, BARK OIL

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

201 6 Partnership Assessment
'l Transactions

Forest Resource

Reforestation

tour to Jacobson bus cost

I Vendors

ARS77l26

1 Transactions

286391 78

1 Transactions

20408132
10/31/2016

1 Transactions

815701- 00
815701- 00

2 Transactions

9/30- LO/2/
1 Transactions

Miscellaneous- Services

I Transacdons

RepaÍ & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Field Supplies
Field Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

6 Transactions

CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES INC
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6590
CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES INC

DigitalGlobe, Inc
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6231

13419 DigitalGlobe, Inc

86336

r3777

t3777

13419

t701

L70t

Forestry Suppliers Inc
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6406
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6406
Forestry Suppliers Inc

DIGITAL PHOTOS

11/O1/20't5

SPRAYER, PAINT

NOZZLE

Ash Regeneration Study

5821 Masconomo Foresty, Inc
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6231

5821 Masconomo Forestry, Inc

925 DEPT Total: 5 Vendors6,326.00 Reforestaton

7,246.3s ForestDevelopment1l Fund Total:

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

7 Transactions



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:384M

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

52I DEPT

85003 Attkin Counry DAC
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6231

85003 Aitkin County DAC

Aitkin County

RpI

Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER's VoUCHERS ENTRIEI
Page 34

Account -ormula DescriDtion
On Behalf of Name

246

246

783

783

1322s

L3225

3 160

3 160

Brothers Fi¡e Protecdon
19- s21- 000- 0000- 6231

Brothers Fire Protecdon

Canon Financial Services, Inc
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6231

Canon Financial Servlces, Inc

Graphics4Gear, LLC
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6400
Graphics4Gear, LLC

Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254
19- s21- 000- 0000- 62s4
19- s21- 000- 0000- 6254
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254
19- 52i- 000- 0000- 6254
Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

Accr Amount

750.00
750.O0

315.00
315.OO

126.47
126.47

163.OO

163.OO

Warrant Description
Service Dates

LLCC Administration

Electric Dilector's Residence

Electric Energy Center
Elec[ic Dining Hall
Electric North Star Lodge

Electric Parking Lot

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Cleaning Svc- 6 times in Octobe

1 Transâctions

Annual Monitoring 1 3920
1 Transactions

Contract Charges- 020 15446466
'l Transactions

Earrings for commissary SO-O22579
1 Transactions

clothing for commissary
clothing for commissary

5 Transactions

62147
62170

2 Transactions

27- 13- OO4- Or

27- 13- OO5- 02

27- 13- 006- 01

27- 13- OO7- 03

27- 13- 008- 01

6 Vendors

s11050517
511050517

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Commissary Items

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

Commissary ltems

Commissary ltems

ll Transactions

Groceries- Students
Food Service Supplies

4425 Shi¡ts Plus
19- 52 1- 000- 0000- 6400
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6400

4425 Sblrts Plus

521 DEPT Total:

523 DEPT

5998

79.42
426.97

7 44.37
502.20

37.21
1,790.57

2,954.78
217.50

3,172.28

586.22
37.42

623.645998

Appert's Foodservice
19- s23- 000- 0000- 6418
19- 523- 000- 0000- 6420
Appert's Foodservice

6,217.32 LLCCAdminisEadon

LLCC Food

Groceries
Groceries

2 Transactions

5662 McGregor Dai¡y,I¡rc

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:384M

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

l9- 523- 000- 0000- 6418
5662 McGregor Dai¡y,Inc

4968 Upper Lakes Foods, Inc
19- 523- 000- 0000- 6418

4968 Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

523 DEPT Total:

524 DEPT

62I Blakesley/Jim
I9- s24- 000- 0000- 6590

62L Blakesley/Jim

13475 Carlson/Wendie
19- 524- 000- 0000- 6422

L3475 Carlson/Wendie

5005 Village Electric Motor Shop
19- 524- 000- 0000- 6590

5005 Village ElecEic Motor Shop

524 DEPT Total:

19 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

BpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

Groceries 24650
1 Transactions

Page 35

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Groceries- Students

Accr Amount
196.9s
196.95

1,638.2s
1,638.25

2,454.84

268.78
264.78

29.94
29.94

Groceries

LLCC Food

LLCC Maintenance

Washer Repair (NSL)

water softener salt

Garn blower motor repair

'l Tlansactions
607209- 00

3 Vendors

3 Vendors

14111

1 Transactions

Costco
1 Transactions

17478

Groceries- Students

4 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

3 Transactions

18 Transactions

241.40
241 .40 1 TransactÍons

540.12 LLCCMaintenance

9,31 6.29 Long Lake Conservation Center

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
11/30/15

2I Parks

520

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

1O:384M

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

85003

85003

r372s

Accr Amount

100,00
100.00
200.00

1.99
3.98
5.97

7.O2

7.O2

133.90
133.90

600.o0
600.oo

85.29
85.29

75,00
75.00

1 ,107.1 I

1,107.18

129,594.00

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

battery cþs
battery clips

Bp! Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 36

Account'crmula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name

13725

8r75

8175

1880

1880

ro337

10337

3160

3160

12182

L2T82

Aitkin County DAC
2L- s20- 000- 0000- 6231

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 623r
Aitkin County DAC

Beartooth True Value
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6s90
2 1- 520- 000- 0000- 6590
Beartoot¡ True Value

Cenn¡¡ylink
2L- 520- 000- 0000- 62 50

Centurylink

Gravelle Plumbing & Hea"ng, Inc
21- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc

Mille Lacs Driftskippers
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6802
Mille Lacs Driftskippers

Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea
21- 520- 000- 0000- 62s4
Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Northwoods Quads
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

Northwoods Quads

Parks

228 Vendors

B22LO

83350
2 Transactions

3 r3645966
1 Transactions

7 Vendors

401 Transacdons

LOCAL PHONE

Mow Aitkin Campground IO/I/LS
Mow SR Campgrould IO/I/LS

2 Transactions

Services, Labor, ConÛacts
Services, Labor, Contracts

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Telephone

Services, Labor, Contracts

Trail Grants- State

Trail Grants- State

9 Transactions

heating system annual maintena 70467
'l Transactions

grade soo line/Jones farm Rd

1 Transactions

Parks

Electricity Berglund Park 18- s1- 106- 02 Utilities
1 Transactions

county pay towards toilet rent ATV convention
1 Transactions

520 DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Final Total:

2t

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

9 Transactions



DKBl
11/30/15 1O:384M

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge
Health & HumaD Servlces

Trust
Forest Development
Long Lake Conservaüon Center
Parks

Approved by,

Page 37

Fund

1

3

5

10

11

19

21

AMOUNT

66,286.54
24,481 .12

1,920.64

19,835.89

7,246.35

9,316,28
1 ,107.1 I

All Funds 129,594,00 Total

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: D¿c¿tnbec 8, eotS
Titteof ttem: A$.$iðavìt *or D,^pìicat¿- oÇ Lost (/LLrra¡f

ED
Agenda ltem #

m
REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

Ø npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
DONNA BOYER

Department:
AUDITOR'S OFFICE

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Commissioner Warrant #65016 was mailed to Mille Lacs Energy on 1 1/06/15. The check was never received. The
check has not cleared Bremer Bank as of this Agenda Request. See attached Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve O,.^p\ïc.aÌc oS Loslr tr)acra^l

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request?
What is the total cost, wjlLlax and shippþg? $
/s thls budseted? [_J ves Llruo

Yes No

Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant

STATE OF MINNESOTA,
)

County of Aitkin ) ss. Mi1le Lacs Energy
)

being duly swom, on oath says; that (s)he is the owner of a certain Corrmi ssioner trrlarrant

dated the--36-dÍ{ of Nowemher .?ol 5 , numbered 65016

issued by Aitkin County to l"f.ille Lacs Energv

in the sum of S*-2--6-93'-83-ttas been Lost in rl- in the manner
("Lost" or "Destroyed")

following, to wit:

Check Never Received

and that (s)he makes this affîdavit for the purpose of having a duplicate thereof issued to him (her)

according to law; and to that end herewith files his (her) indemnifying bond, with sureties to be

approved, in the sum equal to the amount of said Cn¡nmi ssi oner ilarrant

Subscribed and sworn to before me this å.{ day of ôV 2015

Notary Public A,

lyCotn*stn E4it€s.Þn 31. ã120

BIZABETHAHAHMON
I¡OTâRY PIFIJC - IISñ¡ESOÎA

My Commission Expires 5æo' 3l >Ò>Ð

Minnesota



Á'Í

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: December eth, 2015

Title of ltem: LG214 Premises Permit - The Joint Bennettviile MN

IE
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title)
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the following Premises Permit
Application - Form LG214, of the Aitkin Fire Relief Association, at The Joint Bennettville MN - Hazelton Township. This
establishment has an address of 26838 US Hwy 169, Aitkin, MN 56431

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt the above proposed resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the totalcost
ls this budgeted?

and shippjgg? $

lA*oYes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ßrt

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: DecemberS, 201b

Title of ltem: On, Off & Sunday Liquor Licenses tor 2016

2ç
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Applications for County On, Off & Sunday Liquor Licenses for 2016

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt Resolution to approve Liquor Licenses

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes Øro
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

wj_th tax and shippins? $

I v"" 'Ø*o
Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED December 8, 2015

By Commissioner: xx 2015'1208-0xx

2016 Liquor License Renewals

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the following liquor license
for a period from January 1,2016 thru December 31,2016:

uoN, ,,oFFrr ând íSUNDAY" Sale:

Bann's Bar & Café lnc., d/b/a Bann's Bar & Café - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 18870 Goshawk St., McGregor, MN 55760

Barnacles Resort of MN lnc., dlbla Barnacles - Wealthwood Township
This establishment has an address of 36569 State Hwy 18, Aitkin, MN 56431

Cuddler Enterprises lnc., d/b/a Big Sand Bar Resort - Workman Township
This establishment has an address of 51866 2241h Placa McGregor, MN 55760

Big Sandy Lodge & Resort, lnc., d/b/a Big Sandy Lodge & Resort - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 20534 487th Street, McGregor, MN 55760

MacDonald Ent. of Malmo lnc., d/b/a Castaways - Lakeside Township
This establishment has an address of 32360 21sth Lâne, lsle, MN 56342

Eagle Point Lounge lnc., d/b/a Eagle Point Lounge - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 49394 State Highway 65, McGregor, MN 55760

Forestry Station lnc., d/b/a Forestry Station - Ball Bluff Township
This establishment has an address of 67807 State Hwy 65, Jacobson, MN 55752

Chuhanic lnc,, d/b/a The Joint Bennettville MN - Hazelton Township
This establishment has an address of 26838 US Highway 169, Aitkin, MN 56431

MacDonald Enterprises lnc., dlbla The Landing - Aitkin Township
This establishment has an address of 17Q Southgate Drive, Aitkin, MN 56431

Big Sandy Golf, lnc.,d/b/a Minnesota National Golf Gourse - Workman Township
This establishment has an address of 23247 480th St., McGregor, MN 55760

D & G Marklund lnc., d/b/a Pine lnn - Malmo Township
This establishment has an address of 27805 State Highway 47, Aitkin, MN 56431

Red Rock Bar & Grill LLC, d/b/a Red Rock Bar & Grill- Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 49463 202nd Place, McGregor, MN 55760

Page 1 of 2



"OFF" Sale:

DAM of Aitkin Lakes lnc., d/bia Farm lsland Store - Farm lsland Township
This establishment has an address of 29037 US Highway 169, Aitkin, MN 56431

North Liquor lnc., d/b/a Glen Store & Grill - Malmo Township
This establishment has an address of 31993 280th St., Aitkin, MN 56431

Minnewawa Partners lnc., d/b/a Willey's Sports Shop & Spirits - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 46026 State Highway 65, McGregor, MN 55760

'¡ON" & "SUNDAY" Sale:

TJ's Liquor lnc., d/b/a TJ's Liquor - Malmo Township
This establishment has an address oÍ 22039 321st Ave., Aitkin, MN

Grill of Glen lnc., d/b/a Glen Store & Grill- Malmo Township
This establishment has an address of 31993 280th St., Aitkin, MN

VFW 1727, dlbla Roberts-Glad Post - Aitkin Township
This establishment has an address of 36558 41Oth Ave., Aitkin, MN

56431

56431

56431

Kathryn E Eken, dlbla Jack's Shack - Rice River Township
This establishment has an address of 29954 State Highway 56, McGregor, MN 55760

rrON" Sale - CLUB:

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
County of Aitkin) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 8'n day of December 4.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 8rh day of December A.D. 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page 2 of 2

Deputy



¡
$t

I

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gomm¡ssioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: December 8,2015

Title of ltem: Renew SSTS tnspector Contract

¿G
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

f] npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director

Department:
Environmental Services

Presenter (Name and Title):
Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:
Martin Joyce Septic Service, LLC has been contracted to do the septic system inspections and onsite inspections for
Planning and Zoning Office for the past two years. He subcontracts these inspections with Bryan Hargrave who is a
Licensed SSTS lnspector with the MPCA and Soil Scientist. Martin has asked to renew the contract for 2016 at the
present rate of $350.00 per day.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
Alternative would be to contract with another company/individual or hire a full time staff person.

Recommended Action/Motion :

Recommend approving the contract between Aitkin County EnvironmentalServices and Martin Joyce Septic Services,
LLC.

Financiallmpact: fV
ls there a cosf associated with this request? ll I Yes No
What is the total cost, wj_.th tax and shippþg? $, Approximatety g 4S,S00.00

/s fhrs budgeted? þlves l_lto Ptease Exptain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin County Environmental Services Planning and Zoning
209 Second Street NW
Room 100
Aitkin, MN 56431
Phone: 218-927-7342
Fax: 218-9274372

MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 1,2015

Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Terry Neff, Environmental Services DirectorFROM:

TO

RE SSTS Contract lnspector

The present SSTS Contract lnspector, Martin Joyce has asked to renew his contract for the
year 2016. ln 2010 the duties were increased to include onsite inspections for zoning permits.
We have received no complaints on his performance over the past year. Due to the quality of
work, additional soils expertise and license with the MPCA as an Advanced Inspector, I

recommend the Board approve entering into a contract with Martin Joyce for SSTS and permit
inspections for the year 2016 at the current rate of $350.00 per day (enclosed is a copy of the
contract).

lf you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 218-927-7342 or by e-mail at
tneff@co. aitkin. m n. us.

enclosure

c:\ctybrd\ctybrd2015



CONTRACT FOR INDEPENDENT SUBSURFACE SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEM
INSPECTOR CONTRACTOR

This contract, dated 8.2016 is made between the following parties
County of Aitkin
209 2nd St NW Rm 100
Aitkin, MN 56431

And
Ma Jovce Seotic Service. LLC (l ndependent Contractor

Located At : 27604 Co. Rd.3. .MN )

1 SERVICES. Aitkin County has adopted an ordinance to provide for the proper
design, location, installation, use and maintenance of subsurface se*age
treatment systems (ssTS) entifled the Aitkin County subsurface sewale
]1e_qtlent System Ordinance and as required by Minnesota Rules Cha--pter
7080-7083 and must enforce the provisions of the Ordinance through the
services of a qualífied employee or licensed SSTS lnspector. The licensed
independent SSTS lnspector contractor is responsible for inspections of
installations of SSTS in Aitkin County. Aitkin County under the authority of
Minnesota Statutes, 103F Minnesota Regulations, Parts 6120.2SOO-OiZO.ggOO,

?!q tF planning and zoning enabling legislation in Minnesota Statutes Chapter
394 has adopted zoning ordinances to promote the health, safety and general
welfare of the inhabitants by dividing the County into zones and regulatì'ng
therein the uses of land and the construction of all structures

The duties of the lndependent Contractor include, but are not limíted to:

A. Obtain copies of the Aitkin County permits and related documents
including an approved site evaluation and an approved design for all
SSTS inspections prior to inspecting. Aitkin County will supþly copies of
permits and related documents.

B. lnspect new and replacement SSTS for full compliance with 'Aitkin
county's subsurface sewage Treatment system drdinance."

c. complete to the satisfaction of the Aitkin county planning and Zoning
Department all inspection forms, certifícate of compliance or notice of
noncompliance and submit to Aitkin county planning and Zoning
Department wíthin five (5) days of the final inspectioñ. This includes all
soils informatíon, verification of clean sand and any other ínformation
pertinent to the completion of the inspection form in its entirety. The
independent contractor is responsible and will be held accountable for
sewer inspections and all other relevant information.



2

D. Take and submit inspection photos, labeled clearly with inspectors
name, installers n?me, property owners name, date ánd type of septic
system and in sufficient quantity to document tank and dräinfield aiea.

E. lt ís the responsibility of the independent contractor to have available all
tools and equipment necessary to adequately complete a ssTS and site
inspection(s).

F. lt is the responsibility of the independent contractor to provide
transportation to the job site and to service and maintain adequate
automobile insurance. A copy of the automobile insurance wiil be
provided to the county prior to any contractual work beíng performed.

G. consult verbally and in written form with property owners and ssrs
professionals in a positive manner.

H. The independent subsurface sewage treatment system inspector
contractor wíll work together with the Aitkin county planning and Zoning
Department to provide thorough and fair enforcement of tnãR¡ttin Couñty
subsurface sewage Treatment system ordinance, Zoning ordinance and
shoreland Management ordinance. lf during an inspectioñ an item of
noncompliance is not corrected the independent subsurface sewage
treatment system inspector contractor shall immediately notify tfreÃitmn
County Planning and Zoning Office and shalt not authorize báckfilling of
the SSTS.

l. The lndependent Contractor shall perform site inspections for setback
distances of structures to verify compliance with permit applications and
with the goals and objectives of the zoning ordinances of'ti-le Aitkin County
Planning and Zoning Department.

INSURANGE:
The independent contractor is required to provide evídence that he/she carries
his/her own ínsurance coverage's. Evidence shall be in the form of an original
certificate of insurance. Faxed or photocopies will not be accepted. Aitking.orltV must be shown on the certificate as an additionally insured for all liability.
The following minimum limits are required:

General Liability = 91,500,000 aggregate, g1,500,000 products and
completed operations aggregate.

$5O0,OOO Personal lnjury and Advertising lnjury, $1,500,000 each
occurrence.

Explosion, collapse and underground must be included



3.

4.

The líability policy must be written on an occurrence basis, not claims made
basis. Coverage shall also be indícated on the certificate of insurance for
Automobile Liability: Bodily lnjury: $1,500,000 each occurrence or a combined
single limit of $1,500,000. lf the independent contractor is unable to carry these
minimum underlying limits, he/she shall demonstrate proof that he/she has an
umbrella policy to meet the minimum amounts and insurance.

INSPECTION SCHEDULE: The independent contractor shall be responsible for
setting their own schedule and provide a copy of said schedule on a daily basis
to the Planning and Zoning Department for approval.

MAINTAIN LICENSURE: The independent contractor shallsecure any and all
state licenses that may be requíred in order to perform the services as
contemplated by the inspection duties assigned to him/her and shall compty with
all other Federal, State and Local rules, regulations and ordinances as reqúired
of a Subsurface Sewage Treatment System lnspector under the rules by ti-re
State of Minnesota (Chapter 7080-7083). lf the required State License is
rendered invalid for any reason the índependent contractor shall not conduct any
inspections.

COrufUCf Of lrufene The independent contractor shall not inspect an
installation if the installer is related to or an employee of the contractor. The
independent contractor shall not perform compliance inspections on existing
systems or site evaluations and designs during the term of the contract, unless
the compliance inspection, site evaluation or design is to fulfill requirements of
the contract.

Aitkin County shall consider
individuals who sign this contract as independent contractors and not employees
of the County. No statement contained in this contract shall be construed so as
to find Contractor to be an employee of the county. The independent contractor
acknowledges that he/she shall not be construed as an empíoyee of the County.
The independent contractor will not be entitled to workers compensation in the
event of his ínjury while performing inspection duties, shall not be entifled to
unemployment compensation in the event of the termination of this contract, shall
not have Federal or state income tax, FICA and FUTA withheld from the
payments made hereunder, shall not receive any employer match in social
security, and shall not be entitled to any County benefit package available to the
County employees. The independent contractor shall hold or ñave applied for a
Federal Employee ldentification Number and shall supply to Aitkin County the
Federal Employee ldentification Numbers or a copy of the application.
lndependent Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is his/her sole
obligation to comply with the applícable provisions of all Federal and State tax
laws.

5

6



I

7

I

10.

11.

12.

EELEASE AND INDEMNITY: The independent contractor agrees to defend,
indemnify, and hold Aitkin C,ounty, its employees and officialJharmless from any
glaims rising out of an act of omission on the part of the independent contractor.
ln the event of any disputes or disagreements encountered by the independent
contractor with property owners or contractors/installers, the Þlanning and Zoning
staff agree to assist and confirm the work of the lndependent Contraðtor.

TERM: The term of this contract shall be from May g, 2016 and run until
November 4,2016. The independent contractor oi tne County may terminate
this agreement after 30 days upon written notice of said termiñation. fne County
may terminate the agreement at any time without notice if the independent
contractor fails to perform his/her duties satisfactorily or fails to demonstrate
sufficient knowledge of local and state rules, regulations and ordinances or fails
to exhibit a professional attitude. ln the event Rittin County terminates this
contract, a wrítten explanation of why will be provided to thê contractor.

=C9=nlEENSAnOru: 
The County shall pay the independent contractor a flat fee of

$350.00 per day. This fee does not include travel i¡me to and from the County
from the contractor's place of residence or business. The county shall
compensate the independent contractor on a bi-weekly basis provided that
written invoices have been submitted to and accepted by the Þlanning and
Zoning Department.

ASSIGNMENT: The independent contractor shall not assign this agreement
without prior written consent of the County. This non-assignment 

"lãu.e 
shall not

prohibit the independent contractor from hiring, at his/her discretion, such
assistants as may be required in the fulfillment and completion of the inspections
and reports as contemplated under this agreement. Any assistants shall be
deemed to be employees of the independênt contractor, payable by the
independent contractor.

reAlnoticesgivenorsentpursuanttothiscontractshallbesentby
United States mail, addressed to the respective party at the address as set forth
in the heading of this agreement, or at such other ad-dress as the parties may
designate in writing from time to time.

D.ATA PRAGTGES: All date collected, created, received, maintained, or
dísseminated for any purposes by the activities of lndependent Contractor
because of this contract is governed by the Minnesota Government Data
Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, as amended, the Minnesota Rules
implementing such act now.

REGORDS AVAILAB|L|TY AND RETENTION: pursuant to Minn. statute16C r"ãr tn"t the County, the State
Aud.itor, or any of their duly authorized represenlatives at any time dïring normal
business hours and as often as they may reasonably deem ñecesrary, Jhall

13.



14"

have access to and the right to examine, audit, except, and transcribe any books,
documents, papers, records, etc., which are pertinent to the accounting practices
and procedures of the lndependent Contractor and involve transactions relating
to the Contract.

lndependent Contractor agrees to maintain these records for a period of six
year$ from the date of termination of this Contract.

SIGNATURE: The independent contractor acknowledges by his/her signature
on this document that he/she ís in full agreement with the terms as imposed upon
him/her by this contract, that helshe will comply with those terms and conditions,
and has received a copy of this contract.

COUNTY OF AITKIN

DATE December8,2016 BY
PERSON

DATE DecemberB,2016 B
SERVICES

DI CTOR

DATE December 8, 2016 BY
INDEPE CONTRACTOR

c:\ISTS\20 1 65STScontract



t'f

¡
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Gomm¡ssioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Decemberg,2015

Title of ltem: Placement of funds into reserves.

¿H
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director

Department:
Environmental Services

Presenter (Name and Title):
Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:
The Environmental Services Department (Food, Beverage and Lodging program) is requesting to place the $5,000.00 in
budget item 01-390-6620 (auto/trailers,etc) into reserves for purchase of a newer vehicles in 3 to 4 years.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:
Would have to budget the funds when needed in the future.

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Recommend approving the placement of the funds into reserves

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost associated with this request? Yes Ø*o
What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

wLÍh tax and shippinq? $

f, v"' 'tlto
Please Explain:

Will be placed in reserves for purchase of a newer vehicle in the future

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Aitkin County Environmental Services Planning and Zoning
209 Second Street NW
Room 100
Aitkin, MN 56431
Phone: 218-927-7342
Fax: 218-9274372

MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO

RE

FROM

December 1,2015

Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Nathan Burkett, County Administrator

Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director

Request for Reserves, Department 390

I am requesting to transfer the $5000.00 in (Environmental Health FBL) account number 01-
390-6620 (Auto, Trailers, etc) and hold in reserves for purchase of a newer vehicle in the
future. The current car should last another 3 to 4 years, at that time, the reserve funds will be
used to purchase a newer vehicle.

lf you have any questions, please contact me at 218-927-7342 or by e-mail at
tneff@co.aitkin. m n. us.

c:\ctybrd\ctybrd2015



(tt
Aitkin

County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 12-oB-1s

Title of ltem: General Fund Transfer for Great River Road Costs

3A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
15 minutes

Summary of lssue:
By resolution dated May 12,2009, $3,000,000 of general funds were reserved for construction costs related to the
three-phase completion of the Great River Road in Aitkin County.

For the first phase of construction, $819,919.13 was transferred by resolutions daled 12-1-2009 and 12-14-2010.

With the second phase of construction now complete, a $1,096,529.67 general fund transfer is requested to cover 20%
of the construction cost as well as right of way acquisition and external warrant costs for this project. These costs are
itemized on the attached listing. The remaining $3,838,314 constructíon costs is being covered by a combination of
federal grants and state aid construction funds.

Note that the third and final phase of the Great River Road project on CSAH 21 is delayed indefinately at this time since
there is no grant money available to cover the approximately $6 million cost of that project.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
Additional state-aid construction funds would be used to cover these project costs if general fund dollars are not
available, which would result in further delay of other state aid projects scheduled for construction between 2016 and
2020.

Recommended Action/Motion :

See attached resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Ø 

"""
No

What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

wjlh _tax and shipping? $

f,v"' 'Eto
Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED December8,2015

By Commissioner: xx 20151208-0xx

General Fund Transfer for Great River Road Costs

WHEREAS, $3,000,000 of General Funds was reserved by resolution dated May 12,2009 for the unfunded
construction costs, right of way costs, and external engineering costs on the Great River Road projects, and

WHEREAS, S.P. 01-610-22 and S.P. 01-610-25 were completed on the second phase of the Great River Road
Project þetween US Hwy 169 and CSAH 3 during the 2015 construction season, and

WHEREAS, the total cost of right of way, external engineering and 20% ofthe construction bid cost on these
two projects totaled $1,096,529.67.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that $1,096,529.67 is hereby authorized to be transferred from the
General Fund to the Road and Bridge Fund to pay costs incurred on these projects.

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Voted Yes

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
County of Aitkin) ss.
Office of Gounty Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 8'n dav of December A.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this I'l day of December A.D. 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page I of I

Deputy



r"q

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: DecemberS, 2015

Title Of ltem: Central Minnesota Community Corrections

qA
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Nathan Burkett, County Administrator

Department
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Nathan Burkett, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
10 min

Summary of lssue:
After meeting with the Administrators of Crow Wing and Morrison Counties, discussing with the County Attorney and
Labor Attorney, I recommend that Aitkin County support Morrison County's request to waive the requirements contained
ín this resolution,

Dissolving the existing joint powers agreement will be a cleaner method to ensure clear division of assets and liabilities
of CMCC and límiting each county's exposure to potential issues going fonruard. Waivíng these requirements will save
all parties time and assist us to move fonvard quickly to set up appropriate structures

This resolution ONLY waives the time requirement, and the requirement to hold a special meeting in the joint powers
agreement. lt does not agree to any terms of dissolution, or guarantee dissolution.

I would also like to request that the Board confirm the formation of an informal advisory committee related to Corrections
in Aitkin County. I recommend that we include Judge Solien (or designee), Sheriff Turner (or designee), County
Attorney Ratz (or designee) and HHS Director Burke (or designee), CMCC Associate Director Liz DeRuyck as well as
two commissioners - Commissíoner Westerlund and Wedel have served on the CMCC Executive Committee and I

would recommend them.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Pass resolution

Consensus on Corrections Workgroup

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request?
What is the totalcost, wffiax and shippjng? $
/s fhls budseted? l_l ves l__lto

Yes No

Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED December8,2015

By Commissioner: xx 20151208-0xx

Central Minnesota Communitv Gorrections. Waiver of Gertain Joint Powers Aqreement Provisions

WHEREAS, On December 1, 2015 the Morrison County Board of Commissioners passed a resolution
requesting that the Central Minnesota Community Corrections Joint Powers Board consider dissolution of
Central Minnesota Community Corrections; and

WHEREAS, Article 10 of the Central Minnesota Community Corrections Joint Powers Agreement requires that
a 30 day written notice must be provided to member counties before a resolution to dissolve may be
considered by the Joint Powers Board and that a special meeting must be held for the purpose of considering
a resolution to dissolve; and

WHEREAS, Morrison County has requested that Crow Wing and Aitkin County waive these provisions of the
Joint Powers Agreement so that a resolution to dissolve Central Minnesota Community Corrections may be
considered at the December 16,2015 regular Joint Powers Board meeting.

BE lT RESOLVED, in accordance with the request of Morrison County, the Aitkin County Board of
Commissioners agrees to waive the requirement for 30 days' notice and the requirement to hold a special
meeting as called for in Article 10 of the Central Minnesota Community Corrections Joint Powers Agreement,
Article 10,

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
Gounty of Aitkin) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 8'n day of December 4.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 8th day of December A.D. 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page 1 of 1

Deputy



Morrison Counl¡ttvill provÌde cost ffictìte, hígh qual.íty
servíces Io couttty residents ín afi.ìetú|1, and respectrtù manner.

County Administrator
Deb Gruber

Got¡emnrcnl Cenler

213 S.E. Ist Atenue

Little Fslls, Mimrcsolq 56345-3196

320-632-0293

Toll fi'ee: 1-866-401-l I I I
Fax: 32t-632-0294

E nw il : d eb gr@c o.a oti s on.trtn rß

December 2,2015

Nathat Burkett, Aitkin County Adnrinistlator
J. Mark Wedel, Aitkin County Board Chair
A itkin County Adrninistr ation
Zl7 znd StrcetN\Ã/, Rm 134
Aitkin, MN 56431

Dear Adnrinistrator Burkett ancl Chair ÏVedel:

Enclosed please find a certifred copy of a resolution adopted by the Morrison County Board of Commissioners
ort December l, 2015. The resolution is to petition the Central Minnesota Community Conections Joìnt Powels
Board to tertninate the Agreement. Mouison County wishes to execute parameters identified in article 10 of the
Joint Powers Agreement to terrninate Central Miruresota Community Corrections.

Morrison County agrees to waive the 30-day wrjtten notice and the Joint Powers Boald lneeting held solely for
the purpose of tleciding the telmination petition ancl respectfully requests Clow Wing County and Aitkin
County to clo the same. The enclosecl resolution is to be plesented at a schedule<l Joint Powers Board meeting,
December 16, 2015, 10:00 a.rn. at the Police Departrnent in Brainerd, MN.

Throughout the years, it has been a pleasure wolking with you in a joint Community Cor:rections Organization.
Tlunugh cateftil consideration, rn'e feel this is the best coruse of aetion, We wish you well in your future
endeavots. If tlrere are any questions or concerns, please feel fiee to contact me.

Sincerely,

Gruber
Counly Achninistrator

cc. Nicole Kem, Central Minnesota Colnmunity Corrections
Timotlty J. Houle, Clow'Wing County Administlator
Paul Koering, Crow Wing County Boalcl Chair

Enclosnre: Resolution



Resoluti on#20l^5- 0b 1
To Petition the Central Minnesota Community Cortections

Joint Powers Board to Terminate the Agreement

VfHEREAS, Crow Wiug and Morison Counties establishecl a joint Community Corections Agency in 1974,
and Aitkitt County enterecl into this agency by a formal Joint Powers Agreement on Jnnuary l, 1992 fo form
Central Miruresota Commnnity Corections (hereirmfter collectively referrcd to ns CMCC); and

WIIEREAS, the Joint Polers Agreement governing CMCC is intencled to encoiltpass the counties of Crorv
ìVing, Morison anel Aitkin;and

IVIIEREAS, on Noveruber I0, 2015 Crow Wing County adopted a resoluf ion to rvithclrarv liorn CMCC and
integrate probation service clelivery rvith Corrrmunity Services; and

IVHEREAS, the notice proviclecl by Crow Wing County to Aitkin nnd Morison Counties indicates ar effective
date of rvithdraw to be July l, 2016; ancl

WHEREAS, article 10 of the Joint Porvers Agreement iclentífies it rnay be ternlinated by rvritten ngreement of
trvo thircls of all pauicipatiug counties ancl iclentifies thírt the 30 clay written notice must be provided ro the
pnrticipating connties and the Joint Polers Board must hold a special meeting for the sole purpose of deciding
on the terminating positou; and

WHBREAS, CMCC Joint Porvers Boarcl has a meefing scheduled on December 16, 2015; and

NO\ry TIIEREFOREBE IT RESOLVEÐ, thatMoruison Couuty has rveigheclthe cr¡rrent optíons and wishes to
execute psrûmeters iclentified in article l0 aud petition to ths Joint Powers Boarcl to term¡nate CMCC; ancl

BB IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that MonÌson Corurty agreçs to waive the 30 dny rvritten notice and the Joint
Powers Board meeting held solely for the purpose of clecicling the tenuination petition ancl respectftrlly requests
Crow lVing County and Altkin County to do the same; ancl

BB IT FURTHËR RESOLVED, Morrison County Clerk to the County Boarcl is hereby directed nud authorizecl
to send this resolutiott to CMCC to consicler terminatíon of the agreement and clissolution of CMCC at the
Decenrbor 16, 2015 CMCC Joint Powers Board rneeting.

STATBOFMTNNESOTA Ì
COUNTY0FMORRISON Ì

I, Deb Gnrber, Coulty Adnrinistrator, Monison Coulty, Minnesota
hereby ccrtify that I have cornpor'ecl the fofegoing copy of the resolutiou
of the County Bonrd of said County rvith the origiual record thereof on
file in the Acllniuistratio¡r Office ofMonison County iu Little Falls,
Minuesotc ns stated in lhe minutes of thc proceedings of said board *t a
rrreetiug cluly held on llris l'r t{ay of December 2015, aud that the same is
a fiue.and conect copy of sald origirrnl reconl nncl of lhe wlrole rhereof,
ancl that snicl resolutio¡r rvas cluly passed by said bonrcl at saitl rneeting,

Conurlssioner' Yes No Abs ùlol 2ud

Jelinskí

Iohnson

Winscher

Wilsor¡

Mnurer

Witness by harrd this I st day of Deeernber 2015,



ñt

Aitkin
County

Aitkin County Board of Gommissioners
Agenda Request Form

Requested Meeting Date: December 8, 2015
Title of ltem: Committee Reports

5
Agenda ltem #

ø REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested by: County Business

Gommittee Freq. Schedule Current Board Representatives

Association of MN Counties (AMC)
Environment & Natural Resources Policy
General Government
Health & Human Services
lndian Affairs Task Force
Public Safety Committee
Transoortation Policv

Commissioner Brian Napstad
Commissioner Anne Marcotte
HHS Director Tom Burke
HHS Director Tom Burke
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Don Niemi

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthlv 1'' Thursdav Wedel
Aitkin Countv Water Planninq Task Force Bi-monthlv 3'" Wednesdav Wedel
Aitkin Economic Development Administration As needed Wedel
Arrowhead Counties Association I or 9x vearlv 'lx a month Niemi and Marcotte
Arrowhead Economic Opportunitv Aoencv Quarterlv Westerlund
Arrowhead Reqional Development Council Monthlv 3'u Thursdav Niemi
ATV Committee As needed Napstad and Marcotte
Bio Sandv Lake Manaoement Plan Monthly 2"" Thursdav Napstad, Alt. Marcotte
Central MN Corrections Monthlv 3'" Wednesdav Wedel, Westerlund
Develooment Achievement Center Monthlv 3'" Thursday Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
East Central Reqional Librarv Board Monthlv 2"" Mondav Niemi
Economic Develooment Monthlv l'' Wednesdav Marcotte and Niemi
Emeroencv Manaqement As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Marcotte and Napstad
Extension 4x vear Mondav Wedel and Westerlund
Facilities/Tech noloqv As needed Wedel and Napstad
Forest Advisory Every other

month
3'" Tues of even
numbered mths

Marcotte and Napstad

H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthly except
Julv

l " Wednesday Westerlund and Marcotte

Historical Societv (Liaison) Monthlv 4"'Wednesdav Wedel
HRA Monthlv 4'" Mondav Westerlund
lnvestment As needed All Commissioners
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Monthlv Last Mondav Napstad and Land Cmr Jacobs
Labor Manaqement Quarterlv Varies Wedel, Alt. Westerlund
Lakes and Pines Monthlv 3'o Mondav Niemi. Alt. Marcotte
Law Library Quarterlv Set bv Judoe Niemi
McGreoor Airoort Commission Monthlv 1"'Wednesdav Napstad
Mille Lacs Fisheries lnout Grouo Westerlund
Mille Lacs Watershed Monthlv 3'" Mondav Niemi, Westerlund
Mississiooi Headwaters Board Monthlv 3'" Fridav Napstad
MN Rural Counties Caucus 8x vear Varies Niemi, Alt. Marcotte
NE MN Office Job Trainino As called Napstad
Northeast MN ATP 2xvear Niemi and Enqineer Welle
Northeast Waste Advisorv Committee Quarterlv 2"" Mondav Napstad, Alt. Westerlund
Northern Counties Land Use Coordinatino Board Monthlv l" Thursdav Napstad, Alt. Marcotte
Ordinance As needed Naostad and Marcotte
Park Commission Monthlv 2"u Mondav Westerlund
Personnel/lnsurance As needed Marcotte and Wedel
Plannino Commission Monthlv 3'" Mondav Westerlund
Purchasino/Buildino As needed All Commissioners
Snake RiverWatershed Monthlv 4"'Mondav Niemi
Sobrietv Court Monthlv 3'u Tuesdav Wedel
Solid Waste Advisory As needed Napstad and Westerlund
Toward Zero Deaths Monthlv 2"u Wednesdav Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Quarterly &

as needed
2"" Thursday Westerlund



 

 

 

 

AITKIN COUNTY 
Budget Hearing Meeting Agenda 

December 8, 2015 

6:05 p.m. in the County Boardroom 
 
 

 

1.    J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chair 
       A) Call to Order 
       B) Pledge of Allegiance 
       C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure 
       D) Introductions 
       E)  Budget Comments 
 
2.    Nathan Burkett, County Administrator 
       A) Aitkin County Budget Hearing for Year Payable 2016 
        
3.    Questions, Comments by Taxpayers 
       A) Each Taxpayer has 5 minutes  
 
4.    J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chair 
       A) Adjourn  
 
 
 
 

       Adopt final property tax levy on December 22, 2015 
 
 
 
 
 

The purpose of this meeting is to present the 2016 proposed County 
budget and 2016 proposed property tax levy.  Changes in valuation 
and classification are NOT part of this presentation.   


	12-8-15-Agenda
	minutes-112415
	2C-120815
	2D-120815
	2E-120815
	2F-120815
	2G-120815
	2H-120815
	3A-120815
	4A-120815
	5-120815

